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From: GINSBURG Andy
To: (All DEQ) Executive Management Team
Cc: VANDEHEY Maggie; CURTIS Andrea; OLIPHANT Margaret; DOWNING Kevin; WIND Cory Ann; PAPISH Uri;


COLLIER David
Subject: Additions to rulemaking agenda
Date: Thursday, July 18, 2013 1:53:41 PM
Attachments: 2013 AQ Rule Schedule.docx


All –
 
I need to add two rules to the agency rulemaking agenda.
 
The first is in response to SB 249, which changed the criteria for clean diesel grants. In brief, the
statute allows more projects to qualify for funding as long as they meet EPA grant criteria. We
need to do a temporary and permanent rule because we are working on a grant under the new
criteria that will be issued before the permanent rule can be adopted.
 
The second is a cleanup rule for phase 1 of the Clean Fuels Program. This rule will make some
minor adjustments needed for smooth implementation of the program. This will just be a
permanent rulemaking and needs to be completed before the first phase 1 reports are due next
April.
 
I’ve attached a table showing the complete list of AQ rules on the agenda, including the two new
ones, along with target public notice and EQC dates.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Andy
 
Andy Ginsburg
Air Quality Administrator
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5397 - Office
(503) 572-7195 - Mobile
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2013 DEQ Rulemaking Plan – Air Quality proposed rules


			


Title


			Public Notice


Target Date


			EQC Target


Date





			Infrastructure NO2, SO2 & lead





			7/13


			10/13





			Air Quality Metro Transportation Control Measures Substitution





			7/13


			10/13





			Oregon Low Emission Vehicles





			9/13


			12/13





			Incorporation of LRAPA rules into the SIP





			9/13


			12/13





			Update Oregon’s air quality rules to address federal regulations


			9/13


			12/13





			Permitting rule update





			10/13


			3/14





			Clean Diesel grant criteria


  Temporary Rule


  Permanent Rule (will likely be included in the Permitting Rule update)





			


Temp: none


Perm: 10/13





			


Temp: 10/13


Perm: 3/14





			Air Contaminant Discharge Permit (ACDP) fee increase 


  Temporary Rule


  Permanent Rule





			


Temp: none


Perm: 12/13





			


Temp: 10/13


Perm: 3/14





			Regional Haze update





			12/13


			3/14





			OR Smoke Management Plan





			12/13


			3/14





			Clean Fuels Phase I rule cleanup





			12/13


			3/14
















From: DEQ Online Subscriptions
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: Courtesy Copy: Proposed temporary rules affecting diesel grants
Date: Monday, October 07, 2013 3:30:04 PM


This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Andrea Curtis.


This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:


Subscribers of Diesel and Biodiesel, Fleet Forward, Rulemaking, Truck Efficiency/Reduced Idling
(14943 recipients)


Proposed temporary rules affecting diesel grants


At their October 16-17 meeting, the Environmental Quality Commission will consider adopting a temporary rulemaking affecting
diesel grants. The Department of Environmental Quality is proposing temporary rules that would allow DEQ to administer clean
diesel grant projects that meet federal funding criteria. The Oregon Clean Diesel grant program focuses on funding for exhaust
retrofits, non-road engine repowers and truck scrapping to reduce diesel engine emissions. Federal grant rules allow for a broader
range of funding activities, including idle reduction technologies and vehicle replacement. SB 249, adopted by the 2013 Oregon
legislature and signed into law in April 2013, authorizes DEQ to apply for and administer federal grants under the more
comprehensive federal guidelines. This temporary rule codifies that authority until a permanent rule is considered in 2014. Click here
for more information.


SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
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From: CURTIS Andrea
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: Example language for reviewers
Date: Monday, July 22, 2013 3:25:21 PM


Kevin, See below for example language to send reviewers.
 
 
From: EBERSOLE Gerald 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:41 PM
To: DAVIS George; FISHER Mark; ANDES Gary; WILLIAMS Robin G; ROOT Jenny; LAWRENCE Richard;
KNIGHT William; VANDEHEY Maggie; CURTIS Andrea
Cc: BAILEY Mark; MONRO David; PAPISH Uri; DAVIS Claudia
Subject: 2013/2014 NESHAP/NSPS Rulemaking
 
You have been selected to be part of the 2013/2014 NSPS/NESHAP rulemaking team.
 
At this point in the rulemaking process, you are welcome and encouraged to review the draft
public notice documents and provide comments. The documents are posted on SharePoint (LINK).
The deadline for reviewing the documents and providing comments is Friday, July 5, 2013.
 
Checking out and reviewing a document: To review a document, you first have to check it out by
clicking the arrow just to the left of the date the document was last modified and then choosing
“Check Out”. After you have checked the document out, click on the name of the document to
open it. Please make sure track changes is turned on when editing the document and/or providing
comments. Be aware that only one person can check out a document at a time. If the document is
already checked out, check back later to see if it is checked back in. 
 
Checking a document back in: If you have made edits to the document or added comments, please
save the document once you have completed your review. When you close the document, you will
be asked if you want to check the document back in, you would respond yes. If you did not make
any edits or added any comments, you will need to check the document back in by again clicking
the arrow just to the left of the date the document was last modified and choose “Check In”.
 
Focusing your review: If you don’t have time to review the whole package, focus your review as
follows:
 
George/Gary/Mark: Review the adoption of NSPSs and NESHAPs and rules that implement the
federal emissions guidelines for commercial and industrial solid waste incinerators.
 
Robin: Review and approve statement of need and fiscal impact statement.
 
Richard: Though this does not involve fees and invoicing, would still like him to be aware of the rule
changes.
 
William: Review notice and announcement.
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Jenny: Reviews proposed rules to ensure enforcement issues are addressed.
 
Maggie: Review the tables and equations in Division 230 to determine if I am incorporating them
according to DEQ’s new procedures for incorporating tables and equations into its rules.
 
Thanks.
 
Jerry Ebersole








From: CURTIS Andrea
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: FW: Addendum to items E and F at October EQC
Date: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 3:06:11 PM
Attachments: Item.F.Addendum.docx


Item.F.Attachment.B.docx
Item.E.Addendum.docx
Item.E.Attachment.B.docx


FYI – I sent our materials to the director’s office.
 
Andrea
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 3:05 PM
To: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie
Subject: Addendum to items E and F at October EQC
 
Joanie,
 
We’re adding addendums and attachments to two EQC items, Item E (ACDP fees) and Item F (diesel
grants). The attachments require Dick’s signature. Katie asked me to send these to you to move
through the director’s office.
 
The addendums replace the EQC recommendation in the staff report for each item. The EQC
recommendation in the addendum is identical to the recommendation in the staff report, except
we added a bullet point asking the commission to adopt the justification for temporary rules in
Attachment B. Attachment B duplicates information from the staff report, but its inclusion is
recommended by DOJ to comply with statute for temporary rules.
 
Maggie suggested we provide the documents to commissioners at the meeting. Please let me
know if you have questions, prefer to email documents to EQC beforehand, or need anything from
me.
 
Thanks for your help,
 
Andrea Curtis
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Air Quality Division
503-229-5946
curtis.andrea@deq.state.or.us
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Action Item F: Clean Diesel Grant Program – Alignment with Federal Guidelines


Addendum


October 16-17, 2013, EQC meeting 


Page 1 of 1








Addendum to DEQ recommendation to the EQC in the staff report 





DEQ recommends that the Environmental Quality Commission:


Adopt the proposed TEMPORARY rule amendment in Attachment A as part of chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules to be effective upon filing with the Secretary of State for 180 days; and





Adopt the justification for temporary rules as provided in Attachment B.







Action Item F: Clean Diesel Grant Program – Alignment with Federal Guidelines


October 16-17, 2013, EQC meeting
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Statement of Need and Justification for Temporary Rules


_______________


Secretary of State


STATEMENT OF NEED AND JUSTIFICATION


A Certificate and Order for Filing Temporary Administrative Rules accompanies this form.





Department of Environmental Quality _Air Quality Division 	 OAR 340-259_


Agency and Division		Administrative Rules Chapter Number








In the Matter of:  Clean Diesel Grant Program – Alignment with Federal Guidelines





Rule Caption: The proposed rule amendment would implement statutory authority to administer and expend federal grants for the purpose of reducing diesel emissions in alignment with federal program rules. 





Statutory Authority:  ORS 468.020, 468A.803





Other Authority: NA





Stats. Implemented:  ORS 468A.803





Need for the Temporary Rule(s):  The 2013 Legislature unanimously adopted Senate Bill 249 that became effective April 18, 2013. The bill authorized DEQ to administer federal grants received for clean diesel projects in accordance with federal grant guidelines rather than more limited state guidelines. Before the bill was approved, DEQ did not have statutory authority to accept and administer federal clean diesel grants for some projects. While Senate Bill 249 was effective upon signing, it is nevertheless necessary for DEQ to adopt a new rule because current rules limit DEQ’s ability to administer federal grants. Since DEQ was not able to propose permanent rules in time for the current federal grant cycle, DEQ is proposing a temporary rule at this time to enable DEQ to administer federal clean diesel grants.





Documents Relied Upon:  Document relied upon is available by contacting DEQ or online as follows:


· Senate Bill 249 (2013) enrolled (2013 Or. Laws Ch. 44) https://olis.leg.state.or.us/liz/2013R1/Measures/Text/SB249/Enrolled 








Justification of Temporary Rule(s):  The Commission finds that further delay in implementing clean diesel grant funded projects will seriously prejudice the public’s interest, and other parties’ interests, from harm to public health and the environment from exposure to diesel exhaust as outlined below.





Failure to amend the proposed rule would delay implementation of projects to reduce harmful emissions from diesel engines through vehicle and equipment replacement. Older diesel engine exhaust emits particulate matter and other pollutants that are harmful to human health and the environment. Federal clean diesel grants provide funding to improve and retrofit diesel engines to decrease the amount of such harmful emissions. Adopting the temporary rule would enable DEQ to administer grants that meet federal funding criteria authorized by Senate Bill 249, which includes replacing vehicles and retrofitting highway maintenance vehicles to reduce emissions that contribute to air toxics and climate change. Delaying project implementation would also damage DEQ’s ability to secure future grant awards from EPA, which will undermine the Oregon Clean Diesel Initiative’s effort to reduce the adverse impacts from toxic air pollutants and mitigate climate change in a timely manner.











________________________________		________________________________		______________________


Authorized Signer		        	 	Printed Name                                                   	 Date





[bookmark: _GoBack]Administrative Rules Unit, Archives Division, Secretary of State, 800 Summer Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97310.							     ARC 945-2005




Action Item E: Temporary rules to increase air contaminant discharge permit fees


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





Determine that the increased fees in the proposed TEMPORARY rules, as presented in Attachment A, are necessary to cover the reasonable indirect and direct costs of implementing Oregon’s air contaminant discharge permit program; 





Adopt the proposed TEMPORARY rules in Attachment A as part of chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules to be effective upon filing with the Secretary of State for 180 days; and





Adopt the justification for temporary rules as provided in Attachment B.










Action item E: Temporary rules to increase air contaminant discharge permit fees


Attachment B


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





Department of Environmental Quality, Air Quality Division 	              	OAR Chapter 340


Agency and Division							            Administrative Rules Chapter Number








In the Matter of:  Air contaminant discharge permit fee increase, Divisions 210 and 216 





Rule Caption:  Proposal to increase air contaminant discharge permit fees by 20 percent





Statutory Authority:  ORS 468.020, 468.065, 468A.025, 468A.040





Other Authority: Not applicable





Stats. Implemented:  ORS 468A.050





Need for the Temporary Rule(s): The 2013 Oregon Legislature approved Policy Package 111 as part of DEQ’s budget bill, Senate Bill 5520. The policy package restores 3.67 full-time equivalent staff positions to the air contaminant discharge permit program based on an approximate 20 percent fee increase. The policy package was based on increasing the fees in both of the annual billing cycles in the 2013-2015 biennium.  Fees are invoiced in October of each year to meet program funding needs. 


In addition to increasing air contaminant discharge permit fees by 20 percent, the proposed rule amendments decrease greenhouse gas reporting fees from 15 percent to 12.5 percent of the permit fee. Greenhouse gas reporting is a separate program from permitting, but the greenhouse gas reporting fees are based on the air contaminant discharge permit fees and are invoiced at the same time as the permit fees. Without this revision, facilities will pay higher greenhouse gas reporting fees as a result of the permit fee increase. 


The proposed rule amendments also provide a one-time reduction in the cost of past fees and late fees for facilities holding simple permits that unintentionally underpaid annual fees. Without this revision, about 25 facilities will pay up to $16,320 each as a result of invoice errors discovered in a recent audit. The proposed rule amendments are retroactive for previous years’ fees and reduce the economic hardship for affected facilities by waiving the late fees and only requiring the past two years of underpayment to be collected. As a result of the rule amendments, facilities will pay no more than $3,840 in underpaid fees and DEQ will allow facilities to establish a payment plan that can be spread out over three years. 





Documents Relied Upon, and where they are available:  Documents relied upon are available by contacting DEQ or online as follows: 


· Senate Bill 5520 (2013) http://www.leg.state.or.us/13reg/measures/sb5500.dir/sb5520.en.html


· Senate Bill 5520 Budget Reports


· ACDP revenue forecast for the 2013-2015 biennium











Justification of Temporary Rule(s):  The EQC finds that failure to adopt the temporary rules will result in serious prejudice to the public interest because it will have the following consequences: 





DEQ must issue air contaminant discharge permit invoices as scheduled in October 2013. If DEQ proceeded with a regular rulemaking after the legislative session ended in July 2013, the rulemaking would not be complete before the October 2013 invoices were sent. In that case, DEQ would be required to invoice the 2013 permit fees twice - the typical invoice in October, and a supplemental invoice at the conclusion of permanent rulemaking. The supplemental invoice would cause additional costs for DEQ and permit holders. It would likely produce errors, confusion and additional non-productive work for DEQ and the regulated community. With or without temporary rules, facilities would owe the same amount of fees because the program budget including the fee increase was adopted by the 2013 Oregon Legislature and state law authorizes EQC to set fees at levels to cover anticipated costs of the program. 








________________________________________________________________________________


Authorized Signer		         Printed Name                                                    Date





Administrative Rules Unit, Archives Division, Secretary of State, 800 Summer Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97310.							     ARC 945-2005
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From: CURTIS Andrea
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: FW: Courtesy Copy: Proposed temporary rules affecting diesel grants
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 9:37:41 AM


Kevin, FYI – I sent notice of the diesel rulemaking through GovDelivery on October 7.
 
Andrea
 
From: DEQ Online Subscriptions [mailto:ordeq@public.govdelivery.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 3:30 PM
To: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: Courtesy Copy: Proposed temporary rules affecting diesel grants
 
This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Andrea Curtis.


This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:


Subscribers of Diesel and Biodiesel, Fleet Forward, Rulemaking, Truck Efficiency/Reduced Idling (14943
recipients)


Proposed temporary rules affecting diesel grants


At their October 16-17 meeting, the Environmental Quality Commission will consider adopting a temporary
rulemaking affecting diesel grants. The Department of Environmental Quality is proposing temporary rules
that would allow DEQ to administer clean diesel grant projects that meet federal funding criteria. The
Oregon Clean Diesel grant program focuses on funding for exhaust retrofits, non-road engine repowers and
truck scrapping to reduce diesel engine emissions. Federal grant rules allow for a broader range of funding
activities, including idle reduction technologies and vehicle replacement. SB 249, adopted by the 2013
Oregon legislature and signed into law in April 2013, authorizes DEQ to apply for and administer federal
grants under the more comprehensive federal guidelines. This temporary rule codifies that authority until a
permanent rule is considered in 2014. Click here for more information.


SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
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From: OLIPHANT Margaret
To: CURTIS Andrea; WIND Cory Ann; DOWNING Kevin
Cc: PAPISH Uri; COLLIER David
Subject: FW: July 3 HAMM - clean fuels and diesel grants
Date: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 2:10:42 PM
Attachments: FW Rule agenda changes.msg


All,
 
At today’s HAMM meeting we discussed the clean fuels and diesel grant rulemaking and decided
that you should move forward with the next step and begin the initial 8 hour process.  Kevin,
yesterday we decided to delay several rules scheduled for the October EQC meeting.  I know that
you are anxious to get the diesel rule in place so that you can move forward with grants.  If you
want to take a temporary rule to the October EQC, you can work with Andrea to see if it is still
possible. 
 
Thanks,
Margaret
 
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 4:21 PM
To: COLLIER David; PAPISH Uri
Cc: THORNBERG Carol; OLIPHANT Margaret
Subject: July 3 HAMM - clean fuels and diesel grants
 
David and Uri,
 
At the July 3 HAMM, could you or staff (Cory and Kevin) explain the possible Clean Fuels and Diesel
Grant rulemakings to other managers? The purpose of this HAMM agenda item is for AQ
management to decide whether to move forward on these rulemakings. If HAMM agrees to move
forward, Cory and Kevin would then draft concepts and schedules for these rulemakings, which
includes about 8 hours of work each plus training from me on the new rule process. At that point,
the rulemakings have not been officially added to DEQ’s rulemaking agenda, but management has
authorized staff to begin working on them.
 
At a later HAMM, managers would discuss the concepts and schedule drafted by Cory and Kevin –
and then decide whether to officially add the rulemakings to DEQ’s agenda.
 
I don’t need to attend these meetings, but I’d be happy to answer any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Andrea Curtis
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Air Quality Division
503-229-5946
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FW: Rule agenda changes


			From


			GINSBURG Andy


			To


			OLIPHANT Margaret; PAPISH Uri; COLLIER David; STOCUM Jeffrey


			Cc


			CURTIS Andrea


			Recipients


			OLIPHANT.Margaret@deq.state.or.us; PAPISH.Uri@deq.state.or.us; COLLIER.David@deq.state.or.us; STOCUM.Jeffrey@deq.state.or.us; CURTIS.Andrea@deq.state.or.us





Let’s make sure these two potential rule updates get into our operating plan. Also, let’s discuss at the next HAMM if we want staff to get started on the initial 8 hours of concept development; since this has to go through EQC as a director’s dialogue item, we may need to get going on this soon depending on when we want the rules adopted.



 



Andy



 



Andy Ginsburg



Air Quality Administrator



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality



(503) 229-5397 - Office



(503) 572-7195 - Mobile




 



From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 10:55 AM
To: GINSBURG Andy
Cc: CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin; WIND Cory Ann; PAPISH Uri; COLLIER David; CALDERA Stephanie; STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie
Subject: RE: Rule agenda changes





 



Andy –



 



The temporary rule would be a separate rulemaking and can easily make the October or December meeting if Kevin has time.  Here is the process for adding these rules to the plan:



 



1. AQ management agrees that staff may spend time developing the draft concept. Developing the concept and draft schedule  generally takes less than 8 hours and includes training on rulemaking resources, best practices and process. Once you have this agreement, let me know.



 



2. I establish the rulemaking on SharePoint  and Rules_Development and schedule training. 



 



3. After the draft concept is complete, AQ management decides whether to add the concept to the rulemaking plan. If you don’t, Andrea or I would move the work to the archive. If you do:



 



a. Let the EMT know AQ is adding a new rulemaking to DEQ’s rulemaking plan. Provide a link to the rulemaking’s SharePoint and the concept summary. This is a simple discussion/email among the EMT and is not intended to slip back into the obsolete SRP process. This is the time for the EMT to insert their interest into the process by sharing any cautions, involvement or objections with you or by contacting the rule writer. 



 



b. Prepare an insert for the Director’s Dialog to ask the EQC how they want to be involved. I’ll work with you on this first one since we don’t have a template – yet. You don’t need to ask the EQC how they want to be involved in temporary rulemaking but provide a heads up.



 



c. Keep the EMT informed on the progress of the rulemaking. This can be done using the monthly status report on SharePoint and through your updates.



 



[image: ]



4. Have fun with rulemaking!.



 



Maggie



 



X6878



 



From: GINSBURG Andy 
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 4:26 PM
To: VANDEHEY Maggie
Cc: CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin; WIND Cory Ann; PAPISH Uri; COLLIER David
Subject: Rule agenda changes





 



Maggie,



 



We are contemplating a couple of additions to the rule agenda. 



 



SB 249 provides more flexibility for diesel grants. We were going to roll this into an existing rulemaking, but might need to go sooner with a temporary rule due to grant deadlines. I believe Kevin is targeting December 2013.



 



Also, Cory Ann is contemplating a clean fuels cleanup rulemaking. If this happens, it would be before the first reports are due in spring 2014. I think this would be a permanent rulemaking.



 



What is the process for adding something to the rules agenda at this point? Do I need to bring it to a monthly EMT meeting, or is there another way this is handled?



 



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
Cc: CURTIS Andrea; PAPISH Uri
Subject: FW: Legislator letters
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 1:22:29 PM
Attachments: RE Legislator Notice Metro TCM Substitution.msg


Kevin,
 
Below is the ORS related to notifying Legislators about rules.  The section in yellow applies
to the diesel rule. I interpret it to mean that we should notify the House and Senate
Environment committee chairs, Dingfelder and Bailey.  Also, SB 249 was requested by the
interim Senate Business and Transportation Committee, so I think you might want to send it
to the chair of that committee, Lee Beyer.  I’ve provided their full names below and links to
the web sites for Legislator addresses.  I’ve attached a recent letter example.
 
I would like to review the letter text before it goes out. The letter is actually an e-mail from
Andrea as Rules Coordinator with you as the contract person for technical questions. It
should be a relatively short, concise message.
 
 
(15) The notices required under subsections (1) and (3) of this section must be given by the
agency to the following persons:
      (a) If the proposed adoption, amendment or repeal results from legislation that was passed
within two years before notice is given under subsection (1) of this section, notice shall be
given to the legislator who introduced the bill that subsequently was enacted into law, and to
the chair or co chairs of all committees that reported the bill out, except for those committees
whose sole action on the bill was referral to another committee.
      (b) If the proposed adoption, amendment or repeal does not result from legislation that
was passed within two years before notice is given under subsection (1) of this section, notice
shall be given to the chair or co chairs of any interim or session committee with authority
over the subject matter of the rule.
      (c) If notice cannot be given under paragraph (a) or (b) of this subsection, notice shall be
given to the Speaker of the House of Representatives and to the President of the Senate who
are in office on the date the notice is given.
 


Senate Environment and Natural Resources
Jackie Dingfelder, Chair


http://www.leg.state.or.us/senate/


House Energy and Environment
Jules Bailey, Chair


http://www.leg.state.or.us/house/
 
Senate Business and Transportation
Lee Beyer, Chair
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RE: Legislator Notice: Metro TCM Substitution


			From


			OLIPHANT Margaret


			To


			NORDBERG Dave; COLLIER David


			Cc


			CURTIS Andrea


			Recipients


			NORDBERG.Dave@deq.state.or.us; COLLIER.David@deq.state.or.us; CURTIS.Andrea@deq.state.or.us





Thanks, Dave.  Good letter.  I added a sentence to let them know why they are getting the e-mail.



 



From: NORDBERG Dave 
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 11:43 AM
To: COLLIER David
Cc: OLIPHANT Margaret; CURTIS Andrea
Subject: Legislator Notice: Metro TCM Substitution





 



David,



 



Attached is proposed text of the rulemaking notice that needs to be sent to key legislators July 15. The proposed notice is:



 



The Department of Environmental Quality is proposing rules that will modify the state’s air quality plan known as the State Implementation Plan. The Portland Area Carbon Monoxide Maintenance Plan requires the region to increase transit service over time. DEQ proposes to change the way compliance with this requirement is assessed. This requirement to expand transit service is a Transportation Control Measure under state and federal regulations and the proposed change provides a more accurate measure of the region’s long term commitment to expanding transit. Making this change will allow the Portland Metro area to successfully demonstrate transportation conformity under the air quality plan in 2014, and will remove the associated risk to future transportation funding that would result from a conformity lapse. 



The proposal is online at http://www.deq.state.or.us/regulations/proposedrules.htm. DEQ is accepting public comment on the proposal until Monday, August 19, 2013 at 5 p.m. If you have questions or comments, please contact Dave Nordberg at Nordberg.Dave@deq.state.or.us or 503-229-5519.



 



The text needs to be approved by you and Margaret and is to be sent by Andrea Curtis by July 8. Andrea is to notify key legislators July 15 at the following email addresses:



 



Sen.JackieDingfelder@state.or.us



Sen.LeeBeyer@state.or.us



Rep.JulesBailey@state.or.us



Rep.TobiasRead@state.or.us



 



Dave



 








 
http://www.leg.state.or.us/senate/
 



http://www.leg.state.or.us/senate/






From: CURTIS Andrea
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: FW: Proposed temporary rules affecting diesel grants
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 9:40:31 AM


Kevin, FYI – I sent notice of the diesel rulemaking to legislators on October 7. Copies of those
emails are on SharePoint as “EVIDENCE”.
 
Andrea
 
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 3:30 PM
To: SEN Beyer
Subject: Proposed temporary rules affecting diesel grants
 
Dear Senator Beyer,
 
The Department of Environmental Quality is proposing a temporary rule to implement the
provisions of SB 249, unanimously approved in the 2013 legislative session. SB 249
authorizes DEQ to administer federal clean diesel projects in accordance with federal grant
guidelines rather than narrower state guidelines originally established when the clean diesel
program was launched. DEQ will propose a temporary rule at the October meeting of the
Environmental Quality Commission so that federal diesel emission reduction projects can
begin immediately and reduce environmental harm associated with exposure to diesel engine
exhaust. A permanent rulemaking is scheduled for consideration at the March 2014 meeting
of the EQC.
 
The proposal is online at
http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2013/DESLGRNT.aspx. For more
information about the rule, contact Kevin Downing, 503.229.6549,
downing.kevin@deq.state.or.us.
 
Thanks,
 
Andrea Curtis
Air Quality Division Rules Coordinator
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
503-229-5946
curtis.andrea@deq.state.or.us
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From: PAPISH Uri
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: FW: RM-DESLGRNT HAMM Approval
Date: Thursday, July 18, 2013 2:41:28 PM


I approve this rulemaking going forward based on the management teams approval.
 
Uri
From: STOCUM Jeffrey 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 3:00 PM
To: GINSBURG Andy; COLLIER David; PAPISH Uri; PRESTON Gerry
Cc: CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT HAMM Approval
 
No need for me to stand in your way. Go forth.
 
From: GINSBURG Andy 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 12:21 PM
To: COLLIER David; PAPISH Uri; STOCUM Jeffrey; OLIPHANT Margaret; PRESTON Gerry
Cc: CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT HAMM Approval
 
Agree.
 
Andy Ginsburg
Air Quality Administrator
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5397 - Office
(503) 572-7195 - Mobile
 
From: COLLIER David 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 4:49 PM
To: PAPISH Uri; STOCUM Jeffrey; GINSBURG Andy; OLIPHANT Margaret; PRESTON Gerry
Cc: CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT HAMM Approval
 
Yes, I’m OK with going forward.
 
Thanks
d
 
 
From: PAPISH Uri 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 3:51 PM
To: STOCUM Jeffrey; COLLIER David; GINSBURG Andy; OLIPHANT Margaret; PRESTON Gerry
Cc: CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin
Subject: FW: RM-DESLGRNT HAMM Approval
 
Hi all,
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I assume HAMM is ok with moving forward with the temporary diesel rule which changes grant
criteria to meet the new statute.  Please respond to confirm this.
 
Thanks!
 
Uri
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 3:46 PM
To: PAPISH Uri
Subject: RM-DESLGRNT HAMM Approval
 
Uri,
 
After consulting with Andrea this morning, we settled on a schedule to present the temporary rule
on diesel grants to the October EQC meeting. This would need to get to Dick Pedersen by
September 10. Since I am on vacation from mid August to September 4. We thought it best to front


load the staff report review for July 23rd for first round and August 1st for second round.  It won’t
take that long to review but finding time in people’s schedules warrants allowing a week’s time.
 


The issue is that HAMM doesn’t meet again until July 24th. While it is possible to push those review
times back by one week, would it be possible to have the HAMM approve moving forward with the
temporary diesel grant rule by email on the schedule suggested?
 
Kevin Downing
Oregon DEQ
811 SW 6th Ave
Portland, Oregon 97204
 
503.229.6549
503.229.5675 fax
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 








From: CURTIS Andrea
To: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie
Cc: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: FW: RM:DESLGRNT: Revised staff report with temporary justification attached
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 12:33:23 PM


Joanie,
 
FYI – We will not edit the staff reports for the diesel grant or ACDP fee temporary rulemakings after
all. See below for our plan.
 
Andrea Curtis
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Air Quality Division
503-229-5946
curtis.andrea@deq.state.or.us
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 12:32 PM
To: GINSBURG Andy; DOWNING Kevin; PAPISH Uri; OLIPHANT Margaret
Cc: VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: RE: RM:DESLGRNT: Revised staff report with temporary justification attached
 
All,
 
Here’s how we’ll include the “statement of justification” for the diesel grant and ACDP fee
temporary rules. Maggie worked this out with Larry Knudsen.
 


·         The statement of justification must be signed by Joni Hammond or Dick.
·         We will not revise the staff reports.
·         Kevin and I will draft addendums explaining that we recommend EQC “adopt the


justification for temporary rules as provided in Attachment B”. Kevin, here’s an example
addendum.


·         Attach the statement of justification to the addendum as attachment B.
·         Maggie will have the addendum and attachment B posted on our website.
·         Kevin and I will bring ten hard copies of the addendum and attachment B to the EQC


meeting.
·         Kevin and I will explain the addendum during the EQC presentations.


 
Also, unrelated to the above, during our presentations to EQC, we need to mention minor
inaccurate information in our staff reports. These are Maggie’s instructions. Kevin, please mention
to EQC that we notified interested parties about the diesel grant proposal on October 7. The staff
report says we notified interested parties on October 2; however, due to delays in posting
materials to the web, we were delayed a week.
 
Let me know if you have questions.
 



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ACURTIS

mailto:STEVENS-SCHWENGER.Joanie@deq.state.or.us

mailto:DOWNING.Kevin@deq.state.or.us

http://www.oregon.gov/deq/EQC/Documents/2013AgendaDocs/ItemDAddendum.pdf

http://www.oregon.gov/deq/EQC/Documents/2013AgendaDocs/ItemDAddendum.pdf





Thanks,
Andrea
 
From: GINSBURG Andy 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 5:54 PM
To: DOWNING Kevin; PAPISH Uri
Cc: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM:DESLGRNT: Revised staff report with temporary justification attached
 
Thanks. Looks good to me.
 
Andy
 
Andy Ginsburg
Air Quality Administrator
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5397 - Office
(503) 572-7195 - Mobile
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 2:06 PM
To: PAPISH Uri; GINSBURG Andy
Cc: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RM:DESLGRNT: Revised staff report with temporary justification attached
Importance: High
 
Larry Knudsen pointed out an issue with the temporary rules (ACDP Fee and diesel grant). See
below.
 
Attached please review the statement of justification developed per Larry’s advice. It is heavily
borrowed from the staff report. The staff report has also been modified but only to the extent of
referring to adoption of now Attachment B (the statement of justification). Please review, make
any edits as you see fit and return AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
 
Thanks.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
_____________________________________________
From: Knudsen Larry 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 2:28 PM
To: Garrahan Paul (paul.garrahan@state.or.us); CALDERA Stephanie
(caldera.stephanie@deq.state.or.us)
Subject: Temporary Rules for AQ Division Fees
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Paul and Stephanie,
 
I was looking over the agenda materials for the October EQC meeting and noticed what appears to
be a problem with the Item E, the temporary rules for ACDP fees.  Under ORS 183.335(5), the EQC
must adopt a statement of findings that the failure act promptly will result in serious prejudice to
the public interest or interest of the parties concerned.  There is a specific form that DOJ and SOS
recommend for these findings and, in the past, we have asked the EQC to adopt the findings as
part of the motion to adopt the temporary rule.
 
While the staff report explains why the temporary rules are needed in considerable detail, I didn’t
see an official findings document for the EQC to adopt.  (Or if there is, I missed it.) There is a link in
the SR to rulemaking documents, but it does not work.  Also, with the new forms, I couldn’t tell
what staff person prepared the report, so I have not included anyone from AQD in this email. Paul,
I think you worked with DEQ on this so I assume you can forward it to the appropriate person.   
 
Larry Knudsen
Senior Assistant Attorney General
1515 S.W. Fifth Avenue, Suite 410
Portland, OR  97219
971.673.1880
 
 








From: CURTIS Andrea
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: FW: Rule agenda changes
Date: Friday, June 07, 2013 9:41:50 AM


Kevin, Like I mentioned earlier this week, one of your next steps is to send Maggie a blurb about
the diesel grant rulemaking and Maggie will ask our web staff to create a folder on SharePoint for
the rulemaking documents. I’ll set up a meeting for next month for you and me to go over the
rulemaking documents (templates) together.
 
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
 
SB 249 provides more flexibility for diesel grants. We were going to roll this into an existing
rulemaking, but might need to go sooner with a temporary rule due to grant deadlines. I believe
Kevin is targeting December 2013.
 
Also, Cory Ann is contemplating a clean fuels cleanup rulemaking. If this happens, it would be
before the first reports are due in spring 2014. I think this would be a permanent rulemaking.
 
What is the process for adding something to the rules agenda at this point? Do I need to bring it to
a monthly EMT meeting, or is there another way this is handled?
 
Thanks.
 
Andy
 
Andy Ginsburg
Air Quality Administrator
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5397 - Office
(503) 572-7195 - Mobile
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From: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie
To: DOWNING Kevin
Cc: PAPISH Uri
Subject: FW: Temporary Rules for AQ Division Fees
Date: Monday, October 07, 2013 9:15:40 AM


Hi Kevin,


Do we need to amend your staff report and recommendation to include the following text from Larry K?


-----Original Message-----
From: Knudsen Larry [mailto:Larry.Knudsen@doj.state.or.us]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 9:05 AM
To: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie
Subject: RE: Temporary Rules for AQ Division Fees


OK.  Then I assume Kevin will work with Paul to get findings for that one as well.  There aren't any
substantive legal issues with either item.  Procedurally, we just need to have a findings document
prepared and the recommendations in the SR changed to say "approve the temporary rules in
attachment A and adopt the statement of need and justification in attachment B."  I think this step for
temporary rule adoption was deleted when DEQ revised the staff report format.  It is a statutory
requirement, however, and can't be omitted even though that would be more efficient.   


Larry Knudsen
Senior Assistant Attorney General
1515 S.W. Fifth Avenue, Suite 410
Portland, OR  97219
971.673.1880


-----Original Message-----
From: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie [mailto:STEVENS-SCHWENGER.Joanie@deq.state.or.us]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 8:51 AM
To: Knudsen Larry
Subject: RE: Temporary Rules for AQ Division Fees


They just told us to put it back on the agenda.


-----Original Message-----
From: Knudsen Larry [mailto:Larry.Knudsen@doj.state.or.us]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 8:38 AM
To: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie
Subject: RE: Temporary Rules for AQ Division Fees


Thanks.  I Paul is working with AQD on getting findings for the temporary fee rule.  I understand the
diesel program rules are being pulled anyway for other reasons.  LK


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
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 8:34 AM
To: Knudsen Larry
Subject: RE: Temporary Rules for AQ Division Fees
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I am.


-----Original Message-----
From: Knudsen Larry [mailto:Larry.Knudsen@doj.state.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 2:31 PM
To: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie
Subject: FW: Temporary Rules for AQ Division Fees


Hi, Joanie.  Who's in charge of the EQC agenda in Stephanie's absence?


Larry Knudsen
Senior Assistant Attorney General
1515 S.W. Fifth Avenue, Suite 410
Portland, OR  97219
971.673.1880


-----Original Message-----
From: CALDERA Stephanie [mailto:caldera.stephanie@deq.state.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 2:28 PM
To: Knudsen Larry
Subject: Automatic reply: Temporary Rules for AQ Division Fees


Thanks for your message. I am out of the office until Tuesday, October 15.


Please visit the EQC meetings webpage for information about the Oct. 16-17, 2013, commission
meeting in Tillamook: http://www.oregon.gov/deq/EQC/Pages/EQCMeetings.aspx


- Stephanie


*****CONFIDENTIALITY  NOTICE*****


This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you
have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents
confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system.


************************************
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From: CALDERA Stephanie
To: CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin
Subject: Fw: Temporary Rules for AQ Division Fees
Date: Friday, October 04, 2013 3:59:38 PM


Does this affect diesel fees too? Andrea and kevin, please let me know how best to proceed.
Thanks!


- Stephanie
 
From: Knudsen Larry [mailto:Larry.Knudsen@doj.state.or.us] 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 05:28 PM
To: GARRAHAN Paul; CALDERA Stephanie 
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
 
 
 
*****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****


This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it
appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error,
please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and
immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system. 


************************************
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From: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RE: Latest version of EQC reports
Date: Monday, October 07, 2013 1:08:04 PM
Attachments: ItemF_Report.docx


AttachmentA.docx


Such a gentle reminder!
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 12:35 PM
To: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie
Cc: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: Latest version of EQC reports
 
Joanie,
 
Still looking for the latest versions for the Air Quality staff reports to the EQC on the ACDP fees and
the temporary diesel grant rules to get these modified for posting. Thanks.
 
Kevin Downing
Oregon DEQ
811 SW 6th Ave
Portland, Oregon 97204
 
503.229.6549
503.229.5675 fax
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
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Clean Diesel Grant Program – Alignment with Federal Guidelines





			DEQ recommendation to the EQC 











DEQ recommends that the Environmental Quality Commission:


Adopt the proposed TEMPORARY rule amendment in Attachment A as part of chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules to be effective upon filing with the Secretary of State for 180 days. 	





					Statement of need and justification ORS 183.335(5)











Short summary 


The 2013 Legislature unanimously adopted Senate Bill 249 that became effective April 18, 2013. The bill authorized DEQ to administer federal grants received for clean diesel projects in accordance with federal grant guidelines rather than more limited state guidelines. Before the bill was approved, DEQ did not have statutory authority to accept and administer federal clean diesel grants for some projects. While Senate Bill 249 was effective upon signing, it is nevertheless necessary for DEQ to adopt a new rule because current rules limit DEQ’s ability to administer federal grants. Since DEQ was not able to propose permanent rules in time for the current federal grant cycle, DEQ is proposing a temporary rule at this time to enable DEQ to administer federal clean diesel grants. 





	Background


In 2007, the Legislature adopted a public health program to reduce diesel engine pollution supported by grant, loan and tax credit funding. DEQ operates this program.  The original authorization for clean diesel grants, loans and tax credits is currently limited to exhaust retrofits, non-road engine repowers and truck scrapping. The federal program guidelines currently allow for ten other eligible activities including idle reduction, aerodynamic enhancements and vehicle replacement. 





State funds for clean diesel work have not been appropriated since the 2007-09 biennium and the tax credit program was shut down in 2012. Remaining funding incentives for clean diesel work are available primarily through the federal Diesel Emission Reduction Act. While the Act allows a broad range of eligible activities, DEQ is constrained in applying for and managing federal grants by the original statutory authority. This is hampering DEQ’s ability to be successful in recruiting projects and securing federal awards. As an example, despite widespread outreach for the FY 2012 grant cycle, diesel engine owners showed no interest in clean diesel projects under the limited options authorized in state law and no federal grants were awarded in Oregon that year. 





Consequences of not taking immediate action 	


DEQ determined that failure to amend the proposed rule would delay implementation of projects to reduce harmful emissions from diesel engines through vehicle and equipment replacement. Older diesel engine exhaust emits particulate matter and other pollutants that are harmful to human health and the environment. Federal clean diesel grants provide funding to improve and retrofit diesel engines to decrease the amount of such harmful emissions. Adopting the temporary rule would enable DEQ to administer grants that meet federal funding criteria authorized by Senate Bill 249, which includes replacing vehicles and retrofitting highway maintenance vehicles to reduce emissions that contribute to air toxics and climate change. Delaying project implementation would also damage DEQ’s ability to secure future grant awards from EPA, which will undermine the Oregon Clean Diesel Initiative’s effort to reduce the adverse impacts from toxic air pollutants and mitigate climate change in a timely manner. In summary, further delay in implementing such clean diesel grant projects will seriously prejudice the public’s interest, and other parties’ interests, in the ways described above. 





How temporary rule would avoid or mitigate consequences 


The temporary rule would allow DEQ to administer clean diesel grant projects that meet federal funding criteria. Successful completion of these projects contributes toward meeting the legislatively-adopted goal contained in ORS 468A.793 to reduce excess lifetime cancer risk from exposure to diesel exhaust to one in a million by 2017. 











			


		Rules affected, authorities, supporting documents











Lead division 						Program or activity


	Air Quality					Clean Diesel Initiative 





Chapter 340 action





			Amend


			ORS 340-259-0010











Statutory authority 


ORS 468.020, 468A.803








Statute implemented	Legislation	Year


ORS 	468A.803	2013 Or. Laws Ch. 44 (SB 249)	2013





[bookmark: SupportingDocuments]Documents relied on for rulemaking 	ORS 183.335(2)(b)(C)


	


			Document title


			Document location





			SB 249


			www.leg.state.or.us/13reg/measpdf/sb0200.dir/sb0249.en.pdf











			[bookmark: RequestForOtherOptions]


		Housing costs - ORS 183.534











DEQ determined the proposed rules would have no effect on the development cost of a 6,000-square-foot parcel and construction of a 1,200-square-foot detached, single-family dwelling on that parcel. The proposed rule only affects administration of grants to reduce emissions from diesel engines. 





			[bookmark: RANGE!A226:B243]


	Public notice  OAR 183.355, OAR 137-001-0080








  


[bookmark: AdvisoryCommittee]Advisory committee  


DEQ did not convene an advisory committee for this temporary rule. 





 EQC prior involvement


DEQ provided the commission with information on this topic and the temporary rule in the Director’s Dialogue at the August 2013 meeting.


Public notice 


DEQ provided notice of the temporary rule in the following ways: 


· Posted notice on DEQ’s webpage (http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2013/DESLGRNT.aspx) Oct. 2, 2013.


· E-mailed notice Oct. 2, 2013, to:


· Approximately 11,400 interested parties through GovDelivery, including DEQ’s Diesel and biodiesel, Fleet Forward, Truck efficiency/reduced idling interested persons list.


· Approximately 5,600 interested parties through GovDelivery, including DEQ’s rulemaking interested persons list.


· Three key legislators required under ORS 183.335. Key legislators included:


· Senator Jackie Dingfelder, Chair, Senate Environment and Natural Resources Committee 


· Senator Lee Beyer, Chair, Senate Business and Transportation


· Representative Jules Bailey, Chair, House Energy and Environment Committee


· Sent notice to EPA Oct. 2, 2013.  





Public comment


DEQ did not solicit public comment on the temporary rule.








				Implementation 








  


Notification


If approved by the commission, the proposed rule would become effective upon filing with the Secretary of State on Oct. 17. DEQ would notify affected parties by email. 





Implementation


The proposed rule allows DEQ to administer funding for clean diesel projects derived from federal funds in accordance with the federal grant guidelines in place for that grant award. This would be implemented when providing notice to interested parties of the availability and particulars of funding, including vehicle and equipment eligibility, geographic and operational priorities, assistance limits, conditions on operations and eligible technologies and other supportable actions. DEQ would provide notice through common electronic methods of communication like GovDelivery mailing lists, webpage postings and, when possible, free media.  








			


Five-year review 











Requirement 	ORS 183.405 


The state Administrative Procedures Act requires DEQ to review new rules within five years of the date EQC adopts the proposed rules. Though the review will align with any changes to the law in the intervening years, DEQ based its analysis on current law.





Exemption  


The following APA exemptions from the five-year rule review apply to all of the proposed rule: 





· Amendments or repeal of a rule. ORS 183.405 (4)	
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Attachment A


Oct. 16-17, 2013, EQC meeting


Page 1 of 1





DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 


DIVISION 259


CLEAN DIESEL GRANT AND LOAN RULES


340-259-0010 


Purpose and Scope 


(1)  The purpose of the clean diesel grant and loan rules is to make grants and loans available to the owners or operators of diesel engines for the retrofit of an Oregon diesel engine, for the repower of a non-road Oregon diesel engine, or for the scrapping of an Oregon truck engine. 


(2)  The rules in this division do not apply to grants or loans made by the Department using moneys received from the federal government for initiatives to reduce emissions from diesel engines. The Department may exercise its discretion to issue such grants and awards as it deems appropriate, consistent with and subject to federal law.


Stat. Auth.: OL 2007, Ch. 855 (HB 2172 (2007)). ORS 468.020; 468A.803
Stats. Implemented: OL 2007, Ch. 855 (HB 2172 (2007)), 468A.803


Hist.: DEQ 9-2008, f. & cert. ef. 7-11-08 



















From: VANDEHEY Maggie
To: EBERSOLE Gerald; CURTIS Andrea; FINNERAN Brian; CAPP Carrie Ann; NORDBERG Dave; WIND Cory Ann;


INAHARA Jill ; BARROWS Bob; LEBRUN Dave; CLIPPER Chris; STURDEVANT Debra; ROOT Jenny; ROICK Tom;
FOREMAN Katie; MATZKE Andrea; TROX Randall; SANDOZ Derek; DOWNING Kevin


Subject: RE: RM- Monthly Report and Other News
Date: Thursday, July 25, 2013 4:51:44 PM


Hi,
 
It has been a busy rulemaking month! Please complete a Monthly Reporting
Form for each of your rule proposals on the rulemaking SharePoint. This is a
required report regardless of the reporting month’s activity or activity planned
in the upcoming month.  Information that you provide on this report rolls up
to the monthly Director’s Dialog to the EQC and EMT members look at this
information. (Kevin. I’m aware your rulemaking is not on the list yet. I’ll let
you know when it is.


 


Reporting month:             2013-07


Due date:                             Monday, July 1, 2013


 
Now that we have six-months of reporting, we are finding out what works,
what is useful and what is irritating. Please share your ideas for
improvements. Next month we should be using the new form and it should be
just as easy and more to the point than the current form.
 
If you are new to SharePoint, this tutorial will help with the document Check
Out and Check In features.
 
If you want a sneak peek at part of  our rules new Web Page  renamed to DEQ
Rulemaking Activities, check out  2013 Rulemaking Activities.
 
We are working on a portfolio of common used EMAIL.TEMPLATEs used
throughout the rulemaking process.  Drafts will be on SharePoint under Draft
Tools as they become available You may comment or add suggestions to any
documents on draft tools. If you are interested in helping, please call and I’ll
put you to work.  You may have seen Leah Feldon’s email earlier today
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announcing the NOTICE preview period. This is one of the emails that is in
draft review and they are testing it.
 
Thank you for all your great input!
 
Maggie
X6878
 
 
From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 2:02 PM
To: EBERSOLE Gerald; CURTIS Andrea; FINNERAN Brian; CAPP Carrie Ann; NORDBERG Dave; WIND
Cory Ann; INAHARA Jill; BARROWS Bob; LEBRUN Dave; KISHIDA Koto; CLIPPER Chris; STURDEVANT
Debra; CALVERT Paula; ROOT Jenny; ROICK Tom; FOREMAN Katie; MATZKE Andrea; TROX Randall
Subject: RM- Monthly Report and Other News
 


Hi,
 
Please complete a Monthly Reporting Form for each of your rule proposals on
the rulemaking SharePoint. This is a required report regardless of the
reporting month’s activity or activity planned in the upcoming month.  


 


Reporting month:             2013-06


Due date:                             Monday, July 1, 2013


 
While you’re on SharePoint, see ANNOUNCEMENTS on the right.


 
Thank you.
 
Maggie
X6878
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From: INAHARA Jill
To: DOWNING Kevin
Cc: PAPISH Uri; GINSBURG Andy
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT - Approval to include in permanent rulemaking
Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 3:41:08 PM


Yes, I can include it in my rulemaking.  I think the EQC date is around March 20, 2014. 
Public notice will start in October and run through mid-November.  Here is a link to my
rulemaking page on SharePoint:  http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/ppu/default.aspx
 
The name of our rulemaking is “Air Quality Rule Changes and Updates.”
 
I need redline/strikeout rule language, and blurbs for the staff report.
 
Thanks, Kevin!
Jill
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 3:14 PM
To: INAHARA Jill
Cc: PAPISH Uri; GINSBURG Andy
Subject: RM-DESLGRNT - Approval to include in permanent rulemaking
 
Jill (Uri and Andy),
 
I want to confirm that it is your intention to allow for the clean diesel grant rule amendments
implementing SB 249 (2013) to be incorporated into your rulemaking for consideration of
permanent adoption by the EQC in March 2014.
 
Is there a date selected yet for the March meeting of the EQC?
 
What is the common name description of the rulemaking that the diesel amendments will be
incorporated into?
 
Please advise me as to what is required from me to assist you in completing this rulemaking and
when you need to have it. I can assist you in matters relating to facilitating this rulemaking even if
it does not directly address my specific issue.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 12:21:14 PM


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
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 4:49:10 PM


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
Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 3:00:28 PM


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
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT - Draft temporary rule report for team review
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 11:09:38 AM
Attachments: Example.Emails.docx


Kevin,
 
For the Notice:


·         The Notice says there was no EQC Involvement. I suggest we give EQC a heads up about
the temporary rule at either the August EQC (via the Director’s Dialogue) or in September
(via the DEQ’s monthly email report to EQC). Work with Uri and Stephanie Caldera on the
best approach and verbiage. Then, please mention what we do in the Notice, in the EQC
Involvement section.


·         Please draft an email to Legislators. Upload your message to SharePoint and ask Margaret
and Uri for approval. Also get approval from Margaret on the Legislators we’ll send the
message to. Put these Legislator email addresses in the draft email. Please either CC me or
email me the approvals because I will be the one to email Legislators.


·         Draft an email to GovDelivery subscribers. Upload your message to SharePoint and CC me
or email me Uri’s approval. I will be the one to send the message through GovDelivery.


·         If you’d like example messages, see attached.
·         You mention in the Notice that DEQ will notify affected parties by email about EQC’s


adoption.  Does this mean you will email folks? Or are you thinking we’d send another
GovDelivery message to the diesel group after EQC adoption?


 
For the proposed rules:


·         I renamed the SharePoint document to align with our new naming conventions.
·         I added the title of the division, but I didn’t track changes because I didn’t want reviewers


to be confused; since it’s not new rule language.
 
Thanks!
Andrea
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 5:26 PM
To: GARRAHAN Paul; KNIGHT William; PAPISH Uri; GINSBURG Andy; CURTIS Andrea; ROOT Jenny;
VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: RM-DESLGRNT - Draft temporary rule report for team review
 
You have been selected to be part of the clean diesel grant temporary rule review team.
 
At this point in the rulemaking process, you are welcome and encouraged to review the draft
public notice documents and provide comments. The documents are posted on SharePoint (LINK).
The deadline for reviewing the documents and providing comments is Wednesday, July 31, 2013.
This is a temporary rule with a permanent rule slated for consideration in March 2014. The review
consists of only the staff report and the actual proposed rule itself.
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Example email to legislators:


Subject: DEQ proposes rules to align state regulations with revised federal regulations





Dear Senator … or Representative …,





Oregon DEQ is proposing rules that will modify the state’s air quality plan known as the State Implementation Plan to align with revised federal regulations. Proposed amendments include adoption of 1-hour significant impact levels for nitrogen dioxide and sulfur dioxide, adoption of primary 1-hour national ambient air quality standards for nitrogen dioxide and sulfur dioxide, and revision of the existing ambient air quality standard for lead. 





The proposed rule changes are necessary to ensure that Oregon DEQ’s Air Quality Division has adequate authority to meet the requirements of the Clean Air Act. If adopted by the Environmental Quality Commission in October of this year, the proposed changes will be submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for approval as revisions to infrastructure elements of the Oregon Clean Air Act State Implementation Plan. 





The proposal is online at www.deq.state.or.us/regulations/proposedrules.htm. DEQ is accepting public comment on the proposal until 5 pm, Monday, Aug. 19, 2013. If you have questions or comments, please contact Carrie Capp at capp.carrie@deq.state.or.us or 503-229-5868.





Sincerely,





Andrea Curtis


Air Quality Division Rules Coordinator


Oregon Department of Environmental Quality


503-229-5946


curtis.andrea@deq.state.or.us





Example email to legislators:


Subject: DEQ proposes rules to modify Portland area Transportation Control Measure





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





Example email to GovDelivery interested parties:


Update to Portland Area Transportation Control Measure





DEQ proposes to modify a “Transportation Control Measure” that requires regional transit service in the Portland area to be expanded on average one percent per year. This proposal changes the measure to be assessed as a cumulative average over the life of the Portland area’s plan to improve air quality instead of a five-year rolling average. The amendment, if adopted, will be submitted to the US Environmental Protection Agency for approval as a revision to the Oregon State Implementation Plan, as required by the Clean Air Act. The substitute transportation control measure was developed in compliance with 42 USC § 7506(c)(8) and will not change the overall regional emissions reduction achieved by transit service in the maintenance plan. EPA’s approval of this amendment may be completed by operation of law and will not include a separate public comment process. Anyone who wishes to comment on EPA’s concurrence with this action should do so during this comment period.





A public hearing will be held:


August 15, 2013 at 7 p.m.


Department of Environmental Quality, 10th Floor, Room EQC A


811 SW Sixth Avenue


Portland, OR 97204





Comments on this proposal can be presented at the hearing or mailed, faxed or e-mailed to DEQ during the public comment period. All comments must be received by 5 p.m. August 19, 2013.


The public notice, which contains a link to the proposed rule amendments and invitation to comment, is posted here: http://www.deq.state.or.us/regulations/proposedrules.htm


E-mail Comments to: Comment-MetroTCMsubstitution@deq.state.or.us 


Mail Comments to:


Oregon DEQ


Air Quality Division


Attn: Dave Nordberg 


811 SW Sixth Avenue


Portland, OR 97204  





Fax Comments to: Dave Nordberg at (503) 229-5675





For more information, please contact Dave Nordberg at (503) 229-5519 








Example email to GovDelivery interested parties:


			This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Andrea Curtis.


This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:


Subscribers of Air Quality Permits, Rulemaking, Title V Permit Program public (6342 recipients)





			Stakeholder meetings on DEQ’s Potential Air Quality Permitting Rule Revisions:


        Changes to particulate matter and opacity standards


        Changes to the New Source Review program


        Changes to make air quality rules clearer


        Changes to the definition of categorically insignificant activities


  





			The Department of Environmental Quality is holding stakeholder meetings in Portland, Pendleton, Eugene, and Medford during the month of August to discuss potential air quality rule revisions prior to releasing the proposed rules for public comment.   


For more information on the stakeholder meetings, see DEQ’s website. 


DEQ plans to release the proposed rules for public comment in October 2013.
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
 








From: Garrahan Paul
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT - Draft temporary rule report for team review
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 9:30:27 AM


Kevin:  I’m not able to access the Sharepoint documents (it’s a DOJ security thing).  Could you
please forward me copies directly?  Thanks.
 
Paul Garrahan
Assistant Attorney-in-Charge, Natural Resources Section
Oregon Department of Justice
971-673-1943 (Portland Office; T, Th & F)
503-947-4593 (Salem Office; M & W)
 
From: DOWNING Kevin [mailto:DOWNING.Kevin@deq.state.or.us] 
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
Date: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 3:34:42 PM
Attachments: JUSTICE-#4452306-v1-Clean_Diesel_temp_rule_implementing_SB_249A.DOCX


JUSTICE-#4452647-v1-Clean_Diesel_temp_rules_edits.docx


Kevin:  My suggested edits and comments are in the attached documents.  I didn’t do a great job
naming the documents in a way to distinguish them (and once you name a document in our
system, you can’t change it).  The document with the shorter name is the rule, the document with
the longer name is the rulemaking notice.
 
Please let me know if you would like to discuss any of my suggested edits or comments.  Again, I’m
on vacation next week, so catch me before Friday if it can’t wait until August 5.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 1:27 PM
To: Garrahan Paul
Cc: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT - Draft temporary rule report for team review
 
Paul,
 
Here they are.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: Garrahan Paul [mailto:Paul.Garrahan@doj.state.or.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 8:41 AM
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
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October 16, 20143


Oregon Environmental Quality Commission Meeting


Temporary Rulemaking Action Item: #




















Clean Diesel Grant Program – Alignment with Federal Guidelines





			DEQ recommendation to the EQC 











DEQ recommends that the Environmental Quality Commission:


Amend Adopt the proposed TEMPORARY rule amendment in Attachment A as part of chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules to be effective upon filing with the Secretary of State through March 30, 2014. 	





					Statement of need and justification ORS 183.335(5)











Short summary 


Senate Bill 249A (now 2013 Or. Laws Ch. 44) was adopted unanimously by the 2013 Oregon Legislature and signed into law on April 18, 2013. The bill authorized DEQ to administer federal grants received for clean diesel projects that must be completed in accordance with federal grant guidelines rather than more limited state guidelines.  Before SB 249 was approved, DEQ did not have statutory authority to accept and administer certain federal clean diesel grants. While Although the law SB 249 was enacted with an emergency clause making it effective upon signing, the Attorney General has determined that adoption of a rule implementing the statutory provisions is also necessary because current administrative rules continue to limit DEQ’s authority to administer the full range of federal grants available for clean diesel projects. SB 249A authorizes the Department to administer federal grants received for clean diesel projects to be completed in accordance with federal grant guidelines rather than more limited state guidelines. Further delay in implementing SB 249 and authorizing DEQ to administer such federal grants will result in the adverse health and environmental impacts caused by additional air pollutant emissions in the interim period.  Adoption of this temporary rule will allow for Oregon to obtain the air quality benefits of these clean diesel programs as soon as possible.





	Background


In 2007 the Oregon Legislature outlined the elements of a grant, loan and tax credit supported program to reduce environmental and public health risks from diesel engine pollution. This original limited authorization for clean diesel grants, loans and tax credits managed by DEQ reflected a strategic decision to support a limited number of cost effective strategies not otherwise financed through private returns on investment or other public assistance. 





There are a wide variety of strategies to reduce the pollution impact from diesel engines, including installing advanced exhaust controls, repowering engines to more stringent emission standards, increasing efficiency in operations involving diesel engines, reducing unnecessary idling, switching to lower emitting alternative fuels, among and many other actions. Some of these actions have provide an inherent economic advantage to participants and may represents an ineffective use of public financial resources.  to subsidize. Other actions, e.g., alternative fuels, already have levels of public financial support from other programs. The original limited authorization for clean diesel grants, loans and tax credits managed by DEQ reflected a strategic decision to support a limited number of cost effective strategies not otherwise financed through private returns on investment or other public assistance. 





State funds for clean diesel work have not been appropriated since the 2007-09 biennium and the tax credit program was shut down in 2012. This has led to a constrained grant program that is not in alignment with the range of allowable activities under available funding. The primary remaining funding stream is managed by EPA through the federal Diesel Emission Reduction Act. The Act includes a more expansive list of allowable project activities than were authorized under Oregon statutory authority. However DEQ is still constrained in applying for and managing federal grants by the original statutory authority. 





As an example, within the more restrictive authorization associated with state law there was no interest in pursuing projects for the 2012 fiscal yearFY 2012  grant cycle despite broad outreach and project recruitment efforts. Consequently no federal funds were awarded for Oregon projects in that year. Aligning DEQ’s clean diesel project authority with federal grant guidelines allows for interest that is continuing but developing with other clean diesel activities, e.g., vehicle and equipment replacement as compared to exhaust retrofitting.





Consequences of not taking immediate action 	


DEQ determined that failure to amend the proposed rule would delay implementation of projects to reduce the harmful emission from diesel engines through vehicle and equipment replacement projects both proposed and in hand.  Standard diesel engine exhaust emits particulate matter and other pollutants that are harmful to human health and the environment. Timely movement on grant administration reinforces the Department’s reputation as effective in taking meaningful action towards protection of public health and the environment. Federal clean diesel grants provide funding to improve and retrofit diesel engines to decrease the amount of such harmful emissions.  Failure to adopt the rule dissipates momentum generated by the unilateral broad support fromby the Oregon Legislature as well as a diverse group of industry, public health, public interest and environmental advocacy groups that worked for the passage of Senate Bill 249A. Failure to adopt the rule delays timely implementation of a project intended to showcase climate change and public health benefits that can arise from vehicle replacement and exhaust retrofitting in highway maintenance vehicles, that in turn, will be used to recruit other interested parties to take comparable actions. Delays in project implementation contribute to issues in completing projects in a timely manner, which reflects unfavorably upon the Department’s ability to secure future grant awards from EPA. Failure to adopt the proposed amendment will undermine the Oregon Clean Diesel Initiative’s effort to support program goals designed in a timely manner to reduce the adverse impacts from toxic air pollutants and mitigate climate change in a timely manner. In summary, further delay in implementing such clean diesel grant projects will seriously prejudice the public’s interest, and other parties’ interests, in the ways described in this paragraph.	Comment by Garrahan Paul: This is the “magic language” needed for a temporary rule—findings that not acting promptly will prejudice the public interest or the interest of concerned parties.





How temporary rule would avoid or mitigate consequences 


The temporary rule will allow clean diesel grant projects to proceed in a timely manner with expected air quality improvements to be achieved sooner rather than later. 	Comment by William Knight: Can we attach this to a milestone? Does Oregon have any quantifiable goal? For example by 2014 a 20 percent reduction?











			


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





[bookmark: _GoBack]


Statute implemented	Legislation	Year


ORS 	468A.803 (1)	2013 Or. Laws Ch. 44 (SB 249)	2013	Comment by Garrahan Paul: You don’t need to be this specific—just reference the overall statute, not a subsection.	Comment by ACurtis: SB 249 or SB249A? Ditto from WK!	Comment by Garrahan Paul: You can drop the A now.  The Oregon Laws citation I added is now the official legal reference to use.  It’s the law!





[bookmark: SupportingDocuments]Documents relied on for rulemaking 	ORS 183.335(2)(b)(C)


	


			Document title


			Document location





			SB 249A


			http://www.leg.state.or.us/13reg/measpdf/sb0200.dir/sb0249.en.pdf











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





DEQ did not convene an advisory committee. The proposed adoption is determined to be straightforward and non controversial. 





 EQC prior involvement


There has been no prior involvement with the EQC regarding this temporary rule.	Comment by ACurtis: If we update EQC in the August director’s dialogue or the September monthly report to EQC, mention it here.





Public notice 


DEQ provided notice of the temporary rule in the following ways: 


· Posted notice on DEQ’s webpage http://www.deq.state.or.us/regulations/proposedrules.htm on September Sept. 25, 2013.


· E-mailed notice on September 25, 2013 to:


· Approximately 11,400 interested parties through GovDelivery on September 25, 2013.


· Approximately 6,000 stakeholders on the Department rulemaking interested persons list.


· Seven key legislators required under ORS 183.335 on September 25, 2013. Key legislators included:	Comment by ACurtis: Kevin: Run these by Margaret


· Senator Peter Courtney, President of the Senate


· Representative Tina Kotek, Speaker of the House


· Senator Jackie Dingfelder, Chair, Senate Environment and Natural Resources Committee 


· Senator Lee Beyer, Chair, Senate Business and Transportation


· Senator Alan Olsen, Vice-Chair, Senate Environment and Natural Resources Committee 


· Representative Jules Bailey, Chair, House Energy and Environment Committee


· Representative Deborah Boone, Vice-Chair, House Energy and Environment Committee


· Representative Mark Johnson, Vice-Chair, House Energy and Environment Committee


· Sent notice to EPA on September Sept. 25, 2013.  





Public comment


DEQ did not solicit public comment on the temporary rule








				Implementation 








  


Notification


The proposed rule would become effective upon filing with the Secretary of State, which will likely occur on October Oct.17, 2013. DEQ will notify affected parties by email. 





Implementation


The proposed rule allows for DEQ to administer funding for clean diesel projects derived from federal funds in accordance with the federal grant guidelines in place for that grant award. This would be implemented when providing notice to interested parties of the availability and particulars of funding, including vehicle and equipment eligibility, geographic and operational priorities, assistance limits, conditions on operations and eligible technologies and other supportable actions. Notice would be provide through common methods of communication like GovDelivery mailing lists, webpage postings and when possible, free media.  








			


Five-year review 











Requirement 	ORS 183.405 


The state Administrative Procedures Act requires DEQ to review new rules within five years of the date the EQC adopts the proposed rules. Though the review will align with any changes to the law in the intervening years, DEQ based its analysis on current law.





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


This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the
context or otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me



mailto:DOWNING.Kevin@deq.state.or.us

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/dieselGrants/docs/Forms/byCategory.aspx?RootFolder=%2Fprograms%2Frulemaking%2Faq%2FdieselGrants%2Fdocs%2F6%2DEQC%20Preparation&FolderCTID=0x0120003DED83B3E4F93549AD98DD9A3CC67B54&View=%7bB7A85A3D-1C93-419A-9A39-588DA85A2A90%7d&InitialTabId=Ribbon%2EDocument&VisibilityContext=WSSTabPersistence





immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the
message and any attachments from your system. 


************************************








From: GINSBURG Andy
To: DOWNING Kevin
Cc: PAPISH Uri; CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT Staff report approval
Date: Monday, September 16, 2013 4:23:34 PM


Kevin,
 
This looks great. You have my approval.
 
Thanks.
 
Andy
 
Andy Ginsburg
Air Quality Administrator
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5397 - Office
(503) 572-7195 - Mobile
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 2:09 PM
To: GINSBURG Andy
Subject: RM-DESLGRNT Staff report approval
Importance: High
 


Andy,


You have reviewed and commented on the staff report for the temporary rulemaking on
the diesel grant rules. We have incorporated the changes. We also need a formal approval
from you of the latest version of the staff report. Please review and respond at your
earliest convenience. Thanks.


http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/dieselGrants/docs/6-
EQC%20Preparation/STAFF%20RPT.Temporary.docx


 
Kevin Downing
Oregon DEQ
811 SW 6th Ave
Portland, Oregon 97204
 
503.229.6549
503.229.5675 fax
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AGINSBU
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http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/dieselGrants/docs/6-EQC%20Preparation/STAFF%20RPT.Temporary.docx





 








From: DOWNING Kevin
To: CALDERA Stephanie
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
Date: Friday, October 04, 2013 4:11:09 PM


Stephanie,
 
I got the email from Paul Garrahan, who raised the issue about further documentation on the need
for a temporary rule. I will proceed with completing that document.
 
As per your other email, I will rely on Andrea to respond with the most definitive answer, but there
are no diesel fees involved. You may be thinking of the ACDP fee issue she is working on. I have not
heard of any implications relative to the omnibus rule deferral to June but she can clarify.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: CALDERA Stephanie 
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 3:58 PM
To: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie; MAKICHEN Mary-Frances; THOMPSON Michele;
'acadiavt@hotmail.com'; DOWNING Kevin
Subject: Re: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
 
We can do that, but I want to first check on an email/issue raised by DOJ via Larry K. Kevin - please
see the next email and reply to me. I will check and we can restore or resolve on Monday, based on
your reply.


Thanks, all.


- Stephanie
 
From: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie 
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 06:41 PM
To: MAKICHEN Mary-Frances; THOMPSON Michele; 'acadiavt@hotmail.com' <acadiavt@hotmail.com>;
CALDERA Stephanie 
Subject: Fw: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading 
 
Reverse our previous reversal. Oh my!


J 
Joanie Stevens-Schwenger 
Outreach and Communications Manager 
503-229-6585 
Cell: 971-563-6662
 



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KDOWNIN
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From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 03:26 PM
To: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie; CALDERA Stephanie 
Cc: OLIPHANT Margaret; GINSBURG Andy; CURTIS Andrea; PAPISH Uri 
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading 
 
So we have had second thoughts and the plan now is to go temporary in October and permanent,
on our own rather than as part of the omnibus package, in March. I assume that nothing
unrecoverable has been done yet in regards to keeping the temporary diesel rule on the agenda for
October, but if it has, let us know.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: PAPISH Uri 
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 1:22 PM
To: DOWNING Kevin
Cc: OLIPHANT Margaret; GINSBURG Andy; CURTIS Andrea
Subject: Re: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
 
You would still do the temp rule this month then a separate permanent rule, so no delays.
 However can't we go to the next EQC for the temp rule and still not have any delays due to how
long contracting takes.  
 
We need to decide fast because I believe Stephanie has already pulled the rule or is in the process.


On Oct 4, 2013, at 9:14 AM, "DOWNING Kevin" <DOWNING.Kevin@deq.state.or.us> wrote:


I suppose the first question, is there enough time to commence a rulemaking
process?
 
Otherwise the practical effect is that the EPA funded ODOT project is put on hold until
then (10 months into the award period), the revised CMAQ project involving Fred
Meyer is delayed and quite possibly the revised CMAQ metro school bus project is
delayed. The latter two are suffering from inherent delays from ODOT reprocessing
but why add to the burden?
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: OLIPHANT Margaret 
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 9:09 AM



mailto:DOWNING.Kevin@deq.state.or.us





To: GINSBURG Andy; PAPISH Uri; DOWNING Kevin
Cc: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
 
Would it be better to just take this rule on its own to the EQC as a permanent rule in
March?
 
From: GINSBURG Andy 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 6:30 PM
To: PAPISH Uri; DOWNING Kevin
Cc: INAHARA Jill; CALDERA Stephanie; CURTIS Andrea; OLIPHANT Margaret
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
 
I agree.
 
Thanks.
 
Andy Ginsburg
Air Quality Administrator
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5397 - Office
(503) 572-7195 - Mobile
 
From: PAPISH Uri 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 5:14 PM
To: DOWNING Kevin; GINSBURG Andy
Cc: INAHARA Jill; CALDERA Stephanie; CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
 
Based on this I suggests we pull the Diesel temporary rule from the EQC meeting this
month and propose it for adoption at the next EQC meeting.
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 3:28 PM
To: PAPISH Uri; GINSBURG Andy
Cc: INAHARA Jill; CALDERA Stephanie; CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
 
Hello,
 
I was just talking with Jill and she informs me there is a chance the omnibus rule that
includes the permanent diesel grant rule may not go to the Commission in March
2014. I would suggest it means we need to reschedule the temporary rule.
 
The temporary rule is good for only six months. If we filed it in October, it would
expire in March 2014 just as the permanent rule was to be adopted as part of the
omnibus rule. If the omnibus/permanent rule is delayed it will create a gap in
authority. Now I understand the next EQC meeting after March would be June 2014,
leaving a 3 month gap where the relevant diesel grant rule would not be in place. This
raises a question as to what happens to projects underway during this period.







 
I understand the next EQC meeting for the temporary rule would be December 2013,
which would be sufficient to provide a six month coverage period before the
permanent rule is considered in June 2014.
 
As you decide how to proceed with timing on the omnibus rule and the issue raised
there now, consider whether we need to reschedule Commission consideration of the
temporary rule.
 
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
Date: Friday, October 04, 2013 3:26:16 PM


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
To: OLIPHANT Margaret; GINSBURG Andy; PAPISH Uri
Cc: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
Date: Friday, October 04, 2013 9:14:26 AM


I suppose the first question, is there enough time to commence a rulemaking process?
 
Otherwise the practical effect is that the EPA funded ODOT project is put on hold until then (10
months into the award period), the revised CMAQ project involving Fred Meyer is delayed and
quite possibly the revised CMAQ metro school bus project is delayed. The latter two are suffering
from inherent delays from ODOT reprocessing but why add to the burden?
 
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
 
Would it be better to just take this rule on its own to the EQC as a permanent rule in March?
 
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
 
Based on this I suggests we pull the Diesel temporary rule from the EQC meeting this month and
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propose it for adoption at the next EQC meeting.
 
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
 
I was just talking with Jill and she informs me there is a chance the omnibus rule that includes the
permanent diesel grant rule may not go to the Commission in March 2014. I would suggest it
means we need to reschedule the temporary rule.
 
The temporary rule is good for only six months. If we filed it in October, it would expire in March
2014 just as the permanent rule was to be adopted as part of the omnibus rule. If the
omnibus/permanent rule is delayed it will create a gap in authority. Now I understand the next
EQC meeting after March would be June 2014, leaving a 3 month gap where the relevant diesel
grant rule would not be in place. This raises a question as to what happens to projects underway
during this period.
 
I understand the next EQC meeting for the temporary rule would be December 2013, which would
be sufficient to provide a six month coverage period before the permanent rule is considered in
June 2014.
 
As you decide how to proceed with timing on the omnibus rule and the issue raised there now,
consider whether we need to reschedule Commission consideration of the temporary rule.
 
Kevin Downing
Oregon DEQ
811 SW 6th Ave
Portland, Oregon 97204
 
503.229.6549
503.229.5675 fax
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 








From: CURTIS Andrea
To: DOWNING Kevin; STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie; CALDERA Stephanie
Cc: PEDERSEN Dick; GINSBURG Andy; OLIPHANT Margaret; CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
Date: Friday, October 04, 2013 8:14:55 AM


A further notification to interested parties and legislators wouldn't be necessary. I'm responsible for the
GovDelivery and email to legislators, and had not yet notified either of the rulemaking proposal.


Andrea


From: DOWNING Kevin
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 7:44 AM
To: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie; CALDERA Stephanie
Cc: PEDERSEN Dick; GINSBURG Andy; CURTIS Andrea; OLIPHANT Margaret
Subject: FW: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading


Joanie,
 
Would you see to it that the agenda item regarding the temporary diesel grant rule is removed
from the October EQC agenda? I appreciate that the materials have already been distributed. It
would be best if we were able to get it repositioned for the December meeting.
 
I believe that Stephanie has already posted a notification to the Gov Delivery lists as well as the
required legislators. I don’t believe that rescheduling is going to result in any upset parties but you
should let me know if you think any further notification is necessary.
 
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
 
Based on this I suggest we pull the Diesel temporary rule from the EQC meeting this month and
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
Cc: INAHARA Jill ; CALDERA Stephanie; CURTIS Andrea; OLIPHANT Margaret
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
Date: Thursday, October 03, 2013 6:30:17 PM


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
Date: Monday, October 07, 2013 10:14:55 AM


Kevin, You’ll need to add something like this (in red) to your staff report, at the top, as a
recommendation to EQC:
 
 
DEQ recommends that the Environmental Quality Commission:


Adopt the proposed TEMPORARY rules in Attachment A as part of chapter 340 of the
Oregon Administrative Rules to be effective upon filing with the Secretary of State for 180 days.


Adopt the justification for temporary rules as provided in Attachment B.


 
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 9:52 AM
To: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
 
We are going forward. Thanks for beginning the setup for the permanent rule on Sharepoint.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 9:34 AM
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RE: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
 
Kevin,
 
Please confirm whether we’re taking the temporary Diesel rule to October, so I can send the
GovDelivery announcement and email to Legislators about the rulemaking.
 
Andrea
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 3:26 PM
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
Subject: RE: RM: DeslGrnt - Second Draft Review
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 4:08:39 PM


Kevin:   This revised draft looks good to me.
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:46 PM
To: GARRAHAN Paul
Subject: FW: RM: DeslGrnt - Second Draft Review
 
Paul,
 
For your review.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:43 PM
To: KNIGHT William; CURTIS Andrea; PAPISH Uri; GINSBURG Andy
Subject: RM: DeslGrnt - Second Draft Review
 
Thanks for your review of the first draft of the staff report for the temporary rulemaking updated
the clean diesel grant program. Comments and edits have been incorporated into the draft before


you. Please review and make any further comments by August 12th. Thanks.
 
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
To: CAPP Carrie Ann; CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RE: RM: Post EQC Activities
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:34:34 AM


I’ll coordinate with each of you individually before ANY movement of files AND I’ll make that
distinction in the schedule of tasks.
 
From: CAPP Carrie Ann 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:29 AM
To: CURTIS Andrea; VANDEHEY Maggie
Cc: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RE: RM: Post EQC Activities
 
Ditto! 
 


Carrie Ann Capp


Natural Resource Specialist


Air Quality, Planning Section


Oregon Department of Environmental Quality, Headquarters
 
Leading by example
Empowering, emboldening
Accountability
Dynamic
Excellence
Reasoned, reflective
Strategic
Honor
Integrity
Purposeful
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 9:52 AM
To: VANDEHEY Maggie
Cc: DOWNING Kevin; CAPP Carrie Ann
Subject: RE: RM: Post EQC Activities
 
Maggie, What date do you plan to retire documents from SharePoint? Before retiring any
documents from my SharePoint site, I hope you will wait a couple days for the “green light” from
me. I will compile my rule record, and looking at my layout of documents on SharePoint, it will be
easier for me to remember “what’s what”.
 
Andrea
 
From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 9:38 AM
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To: CAPP Carrie Ann; CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin; CLIPPER Chris
Cc: ROICK Tom
Subject: RM: Post EQC Activities
 
Hi―
 
Congratulations! I hope your presentations and EQC action went as expected.
 
You are almost done. Though not tailored to you and your rulemaking, the list below includes the
remaining tasks. Please adapt to your situation. For the first task, there is a new sub-folder in your
respective Rule_Development folders titled SharePointAtClose. This is where I’ll download all
documents on SharePoint including their version histories. Link here to see what that will look like.
 


Team stops all work on SharePoint
Maggie retires SharePoint to Rule_Development|SharePointAtClose


   including all version history
RuleWriter:


* prepares/saves documents to Rule_Development|7-PostEQC
- ADDENDUM.TO.STAFF.RPT (if presented to EQC)
- ADOPTED.RULES.8.20.2014.docx
- ADOPTED.REDLINE.RULES.docx
- TABLES.FOR.RULE.####.docx (1 .docx per rule)
- TABLES.FOR.RULE.####.docx (1 .docx per rule), etc.


* emails Maggie affirming EQC action and document readiness
* emails optional STAKEHOLDER.NOTIFICATION of EQC action
* coordinates EPA.SIP.SUBMITAL with AndreaC
* coordinates AC.THANK.YOU letter with Manager
* coordinates AC.SURVEY with Manager
* coordinates optional discussion on project evaluation, lessons learned


AndreaC:
* submits Part 2 of signed DAS approval within 10 days of effective date
* scans/saves as Rule_Development|7-PostEQC|DAS.PART2.pdf
* emails DAS.PART2.pdf to DAS (requests delivery receipt)
* saves receipts as Rule_Dev.|7-PostEQC|PROOF.DAS.DELIVERY.pdf


Maggie:
* prepares and e-files ADOPTED RULES with Secretary of State


- CERTIFICATE.pdf
- ADOPTED.RULES.pdf
- 340-### TABLES.pdf
- 340-### TABLES.pdf
- AUTHORIZATION.pdf


EFFECTIVE DATE
* shuttles ADOPTED REDLINE.RULES to Legislative Counsel (return receipt)


- CERTIFICATE.pdf
- ADOPTED.REDLINE.RULES.pdf



file:////deqapp1/temp/Rulemaking





- self-addressed envelope, fold underside of flap over a 2nd certificate"
write "Please date stamp certificate and return." on underside of flap


* saves proof as Rule_Development|7-PostEQC|PROOF.OF.FILING.pdf
1 CERTIFICATE.pdf
2 ADOPTED.RULES.pdf


2a 340-### TABLES.pdf
2b 340-### TABLES.pdf


3 AUTHORIZATION.pdf
4 ADOPTED.REDLINE.RULES.pdf
5 LC-SHUTTLE.RECEIPT.pdf


RuleWriter:
* gathers emails about post EQC activities for the Rule Record and saves as:


Rule_Development|7-PostEQC|EMAILS.PostEQC.pdf
* verifies accuracy of rules published in Oregon Bulletin


If errors, RuleWriter works with Maggie to correct
AndreaC submits SIP to EPA within 60 days AFTER adoption


Maggie moves rulemaking record:
FROM  Rule_Development
TO         Rule_Archive


RuleWriter:
* places all physical records in archival box - do not print electronic records
* labels the box by SOS certificate and order number "DEQ ##-yyyy"
* delivers archival box to Maggie


AndreaC coordinates retiring Q-Time number(s) with RobertB
TEAM CELEBRATES


RuleWriter takes a vacation
 
 
Regards,
 
Maggie Vandehey |EIM |Sr. Operations and Policy Analyst
Department of Environmental Quality | 34000
811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland, OR  97204-1390 | vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us
503.229.6878 | In OR 800.452-4011 | 6 503.229.6730
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
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 12:31:44 PM


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
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 9:43:40 AM


Kevin, Please don’t send the form to Joanie until you receive further instructions. Maggie is going
to talk to Larry Knudsen about the form. She thinks it’s possible we won’t submit the form to EQC
after all.
 
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
Date: Monday, October 07, 2013 5:53:31 PM


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
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 3:53:38 PM


Kevin:  It looks fine to me.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 1:08 PM
To: GARRAHAN Paul
Subject: FW: RM:DESLGRNT: Revised staff report with temporary justification attached
 
Paul,
 
See the justification statement for your review.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 12:37 PM
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: FW: RM:DESLGRNT: Revised staff report with temporary justification attached
 
Kevin,
 
To be safe, I suggest we ask Paul Garrahan to review our Statements.
 
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
To: DOWNING Kevin; CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - October EQC
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 2:15:48 PM


Kevin, I'm ok with, and would prefer you to present in person.


Uri


-----Original Message-----
From: DOWNING Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:15 PM
To: CURTIS Andrea; PAPISH Uri
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - October EQC


I understand this is a relatively minor action on itself a non controversial matter but the underlying issue
has greater significance and would prefer to do this in person unless there is now a general direction to
not travel. Uri?


Kevin
________________________________________
From: CURTIS Andrea
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 3:56 PM
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RM:DeslGrnt - October EQC


Kevin, Are you going to propose the diesel grant rulemaking for adoption in person or by
teleconference? Does October 16 work for you? The EQC meeting is in Tillamook and thankfully
teleconference is an option now. Stephanie is creating the agenda. Please let me know by September 4.


Thanks!
Andrea
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From: DOWNING Kevin
To: CURTIS Andrea
Cc: PAPISH Uri; OLIPHANT Margaret
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - REVIEW GOVDELIVERY BY SEPT 20
Date: Monday, September 16, 2013 9:12:22 AM


These changes are fine with me.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 1:00 PM
To: PAPISH Uri; DOWNING Kevin
Cc: OLIPHANT Margaret
Subject: RM:DeslGrnt - REVIEW GOVDELIVERY BY SEPT 20
 
Uri and Kevin,
 
By Sept. 20, please review and approve the email (here) describing our two temporary
rulemakings going to EQC in October, including Kevin’s and mine. I’ll send the email to
interested parties (via GovDelivery) once the staff reports are published online. The
document is called GOVDELIVERY.TO.INTERESTED.PARTIES.Sept.27.2013.
 
Thanks,
Andrea
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From: PAPISH Uri
To: CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin
Cc: OLIPHANT Margaret
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - REVIEW GOVDELIVERY BY SEPT 20
Date: Monday, September 16, 2013 5:07:51 PM


I’ve made some suggested edits to the text on the ACDP fee increase.  Also, as I discussed with you,
I’d like the announcements split.  One for diesel and one for ACDP.  Otherwise I approve.
 
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
Cc: CALDERA Stephanie
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - Staff report received?
Date: Monday, September 16, 2013 1:33:03 PM


Andy has reviewed and approved the staff report that is on the Sharepoint page. It is
available here: http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/dieselGrants/docs/6-
EQC%20Preparation/STAFF%20RPT.Temporary.docx


 
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 11:52 AM
To: DOWNING Kevin
Cc: CALDERA Stephanie
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - Staff report received?
 
Kevin,
 
Did you get Andy’s final approval of your staff report? Your staff report is due to Stephanie.
 
Andrea
 
From: CALDERA Stephanie 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 11:51 AM
To: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - Staff report received?
 
I don’t have a specific email from him – but I can just pick it up from the SharePoint (assuming it’s
where it ought to be).
 
Thanks!
- Stephanie
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 11:50 AM
To: CALDERA Stephanie
Subject: RM:DeslGrnt - Staff report received?
 
Stephanie,
 



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KDOWNIN

mailto:CURTIS.Andrea@deq.state.or.us

mailto:caldera.stephanie@deq.state.or.us

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/dieselGrants/docs/6-EQC%20Preparation/STAFF%20RPT.Temporary.docx

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/dieselGrants/docs/6-EQC%20Preparation/STAFF%20RPT.Temporary.docx





Did you get Kevin’s staff report for the diesel grant temporary rulemaking?
 
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
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - Timing of notification
Date: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 4:47:22 PM


Ok, thanks!
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 4:46 PM
To: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - Timing of notification
 


We had September 25th in the write-up for all outside parties, which I assume was established
after internal review and approval was in place.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 4:45 PM
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RM:DeslGrnt - Timing of notification
 
Kevin,
 
What’s your timing for notifying stakeholders and legislators? Early on, like next week?
 
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
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - URL
Date: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 2:44:46 PM


Use 40229.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 1:20 PM
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: FW: RM:DeslGrnt - URL
 
Kevin, What’s the Qtime number for your rulemaking? Web staff need a place to charge their time
for preparing the rulemaking webpage.
 
Andrea
 
From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 1:18 PM
To: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - URL
 
What is the Q-Time number?
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 1:09 PM
To: VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: RM:DeslGrnt - URL
 
Maggie,
 
Please request a URL for the Staff Report of Kevin Downing’s Diesel Grant temporary rules.  
 
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

mailto:curtis.andrea@deq.state.or.us






From: PAPISH Uri
To: DOWNING Kevin
Cc: INAHARA Jill ; CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - permanent
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 10:52:20 AM


Yes, I’m ok with adding the Diesel revision to Jill’s rule.
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 10:11 AM
To: PAPISH Uri
Cc: INAHARA Jill; CURTIS Andrea
Subject: FW: RM:DeslGrnt - permanent
 
Uri,
 
Is it okay to include the permanent diesel grant rule within the rule making package that Jill is
working on?
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 9:13 AM
To: DOWNING Kevin; INAHARA Jill
Subject: RM:DeslGrnt - permanent
 
Kevin and Jill,
 
Have you two confirmed with Uri whether you’ll add the permanent rule changes for Diesel Grants
to Jill’s rulemaking?
 
Thanks,
Andrea
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From: CURTIS Andrea
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - webpage
Date: Friday, September 13, 2013 11:55:19 AM


Kevin,
                               
Please let me if you have approval for web staff to publish the webpage. The page looks fine to me,
but web staff need manager approval.
 
Thanks
Andrea
 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 8:38 AM
To: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - webpage
 
Andrea,
 
I have completed the webpage mockup. Would you take a look and tell me if this fits expectations?
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 1:18 PM
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RM:DeslGrnt - webpage
 
Kevin,
 
Please add information to the Web template for your rulemaking, including the title and short
description. We’ll publish your EQC packet on the page. Here’s an example of the webpage for
another rulemaking.
 
Thanks
Andrea
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From: CURTIS Andrea
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RE: RM:DeslGrnt - webpage
Date: Monday, September 16, 2013 2:54:35 PM


Kevin, Correction – you don’t need manager approval of the web page.  
 
Andrea
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 11:55 AM
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
To: "Garrahan Paul"
Subject: RE: Rule language for SB 249
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 3:37:11 PM


Paul,
 
This is a good point but SB 249 also included ORS 468A.803 (7) among the exempted elements of
the statute, which  includes the directive to the EQC to adopt rules on establishing preferences for
loans and grants.
 
I understand your point about having something in place to guide decisions about project funding.
This not be an issue where EPA makes the funding decision, as in the competitive selection
protocol. There is an allocation to the states where we have more control about the specific
project but even here the guidance on the considerations as to what constitutes a good project is
outlined within the federal law. In fact, EPA makes a point about that on their announcement for
state funding. So anything we could say here would mimic the federal statute.
 
Where there may be any chance of an issue is in receiving federal highway funds through the
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality program. There are guidelines here issued by Federal
Highways as to what constitutes an eligible project but since the authorization is broader than
diesel the boundaries for eligibility are less prescribed for diesel projects although there is a
protocol outlined for project solicitation.
 
I am out tomorrow but we can talk later today or Monday.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: Garrahan Paul [mailto:Paul.Garrahan@doj.state.or.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 2:19 PM
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RE: Rule language for SB 249
 
Kevin:  Are there any provisions in Division 259 that you want to commit to use to award grants or
loans using federal money?  For example, would you like to follow the same, established award
process (0045), application procedures (0050), and review and approval process (0055)?  When you
get to the point where you want to seek proposals and fund grants or loans, you may prefer to
have rules that outline basics of the procedures, without imposing the restrictive requirements
that apply for grants/loans using Oregon funds.  To do that, we will need to do a thorough, rule-by-
rule review of the Division, rather than just drafting one provision that says none of the Division
applies to grants/loans made using funds received from the federal government.
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
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 7:53 AM
To: GARRAHAN Paul
Subject: Rule language for SB 249
 
Paul,
 
SB 249 has been signed into law by the Governor.  Based on, I believe your advice, we will need to
acknowledge this in rules adopted by the EQC since prior clean diesel program elements authorized
in statute have been incorporated into
rules(http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_300/oar_340/340_259.html). I would like
your advice and assistance in crafting proposed rule language.
 
Since EPA grant guidance changes from one grant cycle to another, although always in keeping
with their authority under the Diesel Emission Reduction Act, and federal funds are also available
from authority vested in federal highway fund allocations under Congestion Mitigation and Air
Quality authorization, I would expect the rule language to be somewhat general. In fact, I would
suggest that the rule language may merely copy the statutory language in SB 249 with appropriate
references to other rules as pointed out in the statutory language. Do you see otherwise? Perhaps
you could draft some language for consideration?
 
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

http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_300/oar_340/340_259.html






From: Garrahan Paul
To: DOWNING Kevin
Subject: RE: Rule language for SB 249
Date: Friday, May 10, 2013 3:49:46 PM


Kevin:  If you’re comfortable with “blanket” language to clarify that the requirements of division
259 do not apply to grants or loans made using federal funds, here’s draft text for your
consideration, to be added to OAR 340-259-0010:
 
“These rules do not apply to grants or loans made by the Department using moneys received from
the federal government for initiatives to reduce emissions from diesel engines.  The Department
may exercise its discretion to issue such grants and awards as it deems appropriate, consistent with
and subject to federal law.”
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 3:37 PM
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
Date: Thursday, October 03, 2013 4:20:34 PM
Attachments: JUSTICE-#4645204-v1-Statement_of_Need_and_Justification_for_Temporary_Ru....docx


Here you go.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 4:11 PM
To: Garrahan Paul
Cc: Knudsen Larry
Subject: RE: Temporary Rules for AQ Division Fees
 
Paul,
 
I have been working with Andrea, who is currently on jury duty. I am having security issues using
Google just now and was wondering if you can send me a direct link to Admin Law Manual so that I
can begin work on the form.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: Garrahan Paul [mailto:Paul.Garrahan@doj.state.or.us] 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 4:05 PM
To: DOWNING Kevin
Cc: Knudsen Larry
Subject: FW: Temporary Rules for AQ Division Fees
 
Kevin:  Larry Knudsen has identified a potential problem with the diesel retrofit program temporary
rules package.  See his emails below.  When I reviewed the staff report I did not realize that DOJ
had a special form for documenting satisfaction of the prerequisites for the EQC’s statement of
findings to adopt temporary rules.
 
Were you working with Andrea Curtis on these?  The form recommended for this by the SOS is on
page C-9 of the AG’s Adminstrative Law Manual.  It will not be difficult to complete—you can use
the information in your staff report to do it.
 
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
 
From: Knudsen Larry [mailto:larry.knudsen@state.or.us] 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 2:39 PM
To: Garrahan Paul
Subject: FW: Temporary Rules for AQ Division Fees
 
Paul,  It looks like we have the same issue with the temporary rules for the Diesel Tax Credit
program.  This is easy enough to fix, but Stephanie is out of the office until 10/15 and I know that
Andy doesn’t like to have to supplement the SR at the meeting.  I sent an email to Joanie Stevens-
Schwenger to see who is handling the agenda in Stephanie’s absence.  It may be that we can fix this
before the materials go out to the commission.
 
Larry Knudsen
Senior Assistant Attorney General
1515 S.W. Fifth Avenue, Suite 410
Portland, OR  97219
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
Subject: RM-DESLGRNT EQC Director Dialogue
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 5:16:39 PM


Uri,
 
Here is a LINK to a draft Director’s Dialogue to give the EQC advance notice of the diesel grant
temporary rulemaking. Please, review, comment and edit and notify me when completed. Thanks.
 
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
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 3:45:44 PM


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
Subject: RM-DESLGRNT Stakeholder Notification
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 4:45:07 PM


This is a LINK to a draft notice (STAKEHOLDER.PRENOTIFICATION) to be sent to stakeholders on the
GovDelivery lists for persons interested in diesel issues in particular and rulemaking generally.
Please review, comment, make edits and let me know when completed so I can make final
proofing.
 
Kevin Downing
Oregon DEQ
811 SW 6th Ave
Portland, Oregon 97204
 
503.229.6549
503.229.5675 fax
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
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From: DOWNING Kevin
To: PAPISH Uri; OLIPHANT Margaret
Cc: CURTIS Andrea
Subject: RM-DESLGRNT - Legislative notice
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 4:29:46 PM


Here is a LINK to the draft notice to legislators regarding the temporary diesel rule. To be sent to
Senators Dingfelder and Beyer and Representative Bailey. Please review, make any desired changes
and refer back to me for final proofing.
 
 
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
Subject: RM-DESLGRNT AQ Management approval for temporary rule
Date: Thursday, July 18, 2013 2:50:04 PM
Attachments: FW RM-DESLGRNT HAMM Approval.msg


RE RM-DESLGRNT HAMM Approval.msg
RE RM-DESLGRNT HAMM Approval.msg
RE RM-DESLGRNT HAMM Approval.msg


Hello,
 
The Headquarters management team has approved moving forward with a temporary rule
regarding aligning diesel grant authority with federal program guidelines. This would be scheduled
for the October EQC meeting with the permanent rulemaking included in another package, Air
Quality Rule Changes and Updates, scheduled for EQC consideration in March 2014.
 
This will be an amendment to 340-259-0010 so no new rule number is required.
 
Kevin Downing
Oregon DEQ
811 SW 6th Ave
Portland, Oregon 97204
 
503.229.6549
503.229.5675 fax
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
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FW: RM-DESLGRNT  HAMM Approval


			From


			PAPISH Uri


			To


			DOWNING Kevin


			Recipients


			DOWNING.Kevin@deq.state.or.us





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



 



I assume HAMM is ok with moving forward with the temporary diesel rule which changes grant criteria to meet the new statute.  Please respond to confirm this.



 



Thanks!



 



Uri



 



From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 3:46 PM
To: PAPISH Uri
Subject: RM-DESLGRNT HAMM Approval





 



Uri,



 



After consulting with Andrea this morning, we settled on a schedule to present the temporary rule on diesel grants to the October EQC meeting. This would need to get to Dick Pedersen by September 10. Since I am on vacation from mid August to September 4. We thought it best to front load the staff report review for July 23rd for first round and August 1st for second round.  It won’t take that long to review but finding time in people’s schedules warrants allowing a week’s time. 



 



The issue is that HAMM doesn’t meet again until July 24th. While it is possible to push those review times back by one week, would it be possible to have the HAMM approve moving forward with the temporary diesel grant rule by email on the schedule suggested?



 



Kevin Downing



Oregon DEQ



811 SW 6th Ave



Portland, Oregon 97204



 



503.229.6549



503.229.5675 fax




 



Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That



 






RE: RM-DESLGRNT  HAMM Approval


			From


			STOCUM Jeffrey


			To


			GINSBURG Andy; COLLIER David; PAPISH Uri; PRESTON Gerry


			Cc


			CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin


			Recipients


			GINSBURG.Andy@deq.state.or.us; COLLIER.David@deq.state.or.us; PAPISH.Uri@deq.state.or.us; PRESTON.Gerry@deq.state.or.us; CURTIS.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; DOWNING.Kevin@deq.state.or.us





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


			COLLIER David; PAPISH Uri; STOCUM Jeffrey; OLIPHANT Margaret; PRESTON Gerry


			Cc


			CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin


			Recipients


			COLLIER.David@deq.state.or.us; PAPISH.Uri@deq.state.or.us; STOCUM.Jeffrey@deq.state.or.us; OLIPHANT.Margaret@deq.state.or.us; PRESTON.Gerry@deq.state.or.us; CURTIS.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; DOWNING.Kevin@deq.state.or.us





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


			PAPISH Uri; STOCUM Jeffrey; GINSBURG Andy; OLIPHANT Margaret; PRESTON Gerry


			Cc


			CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin


			Recipients


			PAPISH.Uri@deq.state.or.us; STOCUM.Jeffrey@deq.state.or.us; GINSBURG.Andy@deq.state.or.us; OLIPHANT.Margaret@deq.state.or.us; PRESTON.Gerry@deq.state.or.us; CURTIS.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; DOWNING.Kevin@deq.state.or.us





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
To: KNIGHT William; GARRAHAN Paul; PAPISH Uri; CURTIS Andrea; GINSBURG Andy
Subject: RM-DESLGRNT: Review of temporary rulemaking package
Date: Thursday, July 18, 2013 1:42:45 PM


Hello all,
This is a heads-up that I will be sending you a rule package for your review. This is for a temporary
rule to accommodate the change in authorization for diesel grants provided by the passage of SB
249 in the 2013 legislative session. I will have a package for you to review by Monday July 22. If you


can return it to me by July 31st that would be great. It is not complex but I am allowing this much
time on your busy schedules to complete a review.
 
Based on comments received, I will make further changes and revisit the packet to you by August


2nd.  In which case you will have until August 9th to respond. I expect no further reviews will be
necessary beyond these.
 
Thanks for your time.
 
Kevin Downing
Oregon DEQ
811 SW 6th Ave
Portland, Oregon 97204
 
503.229.6549
503.229.5675 fax
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
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From: DOWNING Kevin
To: CURTIS Andrea; CALDERA Stephanie
Subject: RM: DeslGrnt RE: EQC update on Diesel rule
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 9:24:48 AM
Attachments: EQC DIRECTOR DIALOGUE.docx


Here is a Director’s Dialogue for the Commission on the temporary diesel grant rule.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: CURTIS Andrea 
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 2:26 PM
To: DOWNING Kevin; CALDERA Stephanie
Subject: EQC update on Diesel rule
 
Kevin and Stephanie,
 
Do you know whether EQC has already been notified that we intend to propose the diesel grants
temporary rulemaking in October?
 
For noncontroversial rulemakings, we’re moving toward giving EQC updates via a monthly report
emailed to EQC from Dick. The monthly report is sent to EQC during months that we have no EQC
meeting. This is an alternative to updating EQC in the Director’s Dialogue at EQC meetings. The
Director’s Dialogue would be reserved for high-interest items.
 
It wouldn’t make sense to update EQC about the diesel rulemaking in the September monthly
report because they will have already received the Staff Report for the October meeting. If you
want to include the item in the August Director’s Dialogue, the dialogue is due to Stephanie
Wednesday, August 7. As an alternative, Stephanie might suggest that you or she simply give EQC
a heads-up by email in August for this noncontroversial rulemaking.  
 
Andrea Curtis
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Air Quality Division
503-229-5946
curtis.andrea@deq.state.or.us
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Clean Diesel Grant Program Upgrade – Temporary Rule


The 2013 Oregon Legislature unanimously adopted SB 249 which allows the Department to administer federal grants received for clean diesel projects in accordance with federal grant guidelines. A temporary rule, intended to facilitate timely implementation of federally funded projects will be presented for the Commission’s consideration at the October meeting. A permanent rule will be presented at the March 2014 meeting.


When clean diesel project funding was first authorized in 2007, supported by general fund appropriation and tax credits, the strategic focus was on supporting a limited spectrum of cost effective clean diesel actions that were not supported by other funding opportunities. Since that time state resources have been eliminated leaving federal grants as the primary funding source. 


Adopting the Federal criteria will support a wider range of eligible clean diesel actions sought by applicants, including assistance with whole vehicle and equipment replacement. 







From: DOWNING Kevin
To: KNIGHT William; PAPISH Uri; CURTIS Andrea; GINSBURG Andy
Subject: RM: DeslGrnt Review of Staff Report second draft
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:33:19 PM


Thanks for your comments and suggestions from your initial review of the temporary rule
staff report for the clean diesel grant program updates. Here is the revised version.
Consider and offer any further comments by August 12th.  Thanks.


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
Subject: RM:DeslGrnt - Tentative Schedule
Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 1:01:26 PM


Kevin,
 
Here’s a recap of our meeting and the tentative schedule. Please let me know if the following
sounds ok to you and if you have changes or questions:


·         Include RM:DeslGrnt in the subject line of emails related to this rulemaking.
·         Confirm whether Uri, Jill and Andy are OK with putting your permanent rules into Jill’s


permanent rulemaking.
·         Work with Carol now to put Andy’s reviews of the temporary rule on his calendar.
·         Tentative schedule for the temporary rulemaking:


o    7/17 Kevin drafts the workbooks in SharePoint: Resources and Considerations
o    By 7/19 Kevin obtains approval from HAMM to add the rulemaking to DEQ’s agenda.


Kevin or Uri sends Andrea and Maggie email confirmation from management that
rulemaking has been approved.


o    By 7/19 If we’ll need new rule numbers, Kevin notifies Maggie
o    By 7/19 Kevin tells folks the dates they’ll need to review the rule package. The rule


package includes the Staff Report and the Proposed Rules. The review team
includes William Knight, Paul Garrahan, Uri, Andy, Andrea. Possible conflict: Paul
Garrahan is on vacation 7/29 – 8/2.


o    By 7/22 Kevin drafts the Staff Report and Proposed Rules on SharePoint.
o    7/23 Kevin routes rule package to team for review.
o    7/30 Feedback from team due to Kevin
o    By 7/30 – Kevin consults with William Knight on our plan for Communication and


Outreach.
o    7/31 – 8/1 Kevin addresses feedback
o    By 8/1 Kevin drafts the GovDelivery email message to interested parties and routes


to Uri and Andrea for review
o    8/1 Kevin routes rule package to team for review - Also give Maggie the option to


review at this time.  
o    8/8 Feedback from team due to Kevin; Feedback on GovDelivery message email


message due.
o    8/9 – 8/13 Kevin addresses feedback and routes back to team if appropriate
o    8/14 – 9/3 Kevin is out of office
o    9/4 Kevin re-enters proposed rule changes into latest, clean version of rules. Andrea


will provide the latest rules.
o    9/5 – Kevin gets final approval from Uri and Andy by email. Upload a copy of the


email approval to SharePoint.
o    9/9 – Andrea routes the package to the Directors office
o    10/16 – Kevin presents to EQC for adoption


·         Ongoing: Update the schedule on SharePoint if dates change.
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The schedule is in SharePoint, but I listed key actions above that aren’t explained on the
SharePoint version. I’d be happy to talk more about the new process and using SharePoint. You’re
welcome to drop by!
 
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
Date: Monday, July 22, 2013 9:13:02 AM


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
Date: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 1:17:35 PM


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
Subject: Re: EQC: Edited reports for review and final drafts
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2013 6:27:51 AM


Kevin,


If you and Uri are OK with the changes, I don't need to review again.


Thanks.


Andy 


Andy Ginsburg 
Air Quality Administrator 
Oregon Dept. Of Environmental Quality 


 
From: DOWNING Kevin 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 02:38 PM
To: PAPISH Uri; GINSBURG Andy 
Subject: FW: EQC: Edited reports for review and final drafts 
 
If you care to review one more time. The changes were primarily stylistic. See Stephanie’s
deadlines below.
 
Kevin
 
503.229.6549
 
Clean Diesel - We Can Live With That
 
From: CALDERA Stephanie 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 10:46 AM
To: CURTIS Andrea; DOWNING Kevin; CLIPPER Chris; ROOT Jenny; CAPP Carrie Ann
Subject: EQC: Edited reports for review and final drafts
 
Hi, all.
 
Your reports have been reviewed for style guide and plain language
conventions, and are now ready for your check and to accept/reject the edits
(all done in track changes).
 
Please go to your report, in my folder on the shared drive, and review the
materials and edits by 5 p.m. this Friday. I will be turning around final
drafts (and running down signatures, if needed) next Monday and Tuesday as we
work to get the documents into the mail Tuesday, October 1, at the latest.
 
Folder: \\deqhq1\deqshare\S Clark\EQC\2013\October 16-17
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Please let me know if you have questions or concerns. The vast majority of
edits are style guide points, but I am happy to answer any questions or
provide clarity (especially for those reports with comments/questions). I know
materials are often sent for a last check to managers or administrators, and
I leave that to your discretion – our edits are usually substantive or
otherwise changing the content of the report, but it’s always your call if
the edits need a vet/check by your manager before we’re final.
 
Thanks!
- Stephanie
 
Stephanie Caldera
Policy analyst
Oregon DEQ
811 SW 6th Ave.
Portland, OR 97204
Email: Caldera.Stephanie@deq.state.or.us
Primary phone (desk line): 503-229-5301
Mobile phone: 971-645-3869
Fax: 503-229-6762
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From: PAPISH Uri
To: CALDERA Stephanie; DOWNING Kevin
Subject: Re: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
Date: Friday, October 04, 2013 1:14:39 PM


Thanks!


On Oct 4, 2013, at 12:30 PM, "CALDERA Stephanie"
<caldera.stephanie@deq.state.or.us> wrote:


Thanks, Uri!


I have asked the web team to pull the item from the agenda.


It should be updated by 5 p.m. I will notify EQC.


Thanks again!


- Stephanie
 
From: PAPISH Uri 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 08:14 PM
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
To: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie; MAKICHEN Mary-Frances; THOMPSON Michele; "acadiavt@hotmail.com";


DOWNING Kevin
Subject: Re: RM-DESLGRNT: Diesel grant temporary rule and grain loading
Date: Friday, October 04, 2013 3:57:55 PM


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



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SCLARK

mailto:STEVENS-SCHWENGER.Joanie@deq.state.or.us

mailto:MAKICHEN.Mary-Frances@deq.state.or.us

mailto:THOMPSON.Michele@deq.state.or.us

mailto:acadiavt@hotmail.com

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
To: DOWNING Kevin; OLIPHANT Margaret; CALDERA Stephanie
Cc: VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: Reminder - Email to Legislators and GovDelivery
Date: Friday, September 27, 2013 1:46:58 PM


Kevin, Margaret and Stephanie,
 
A reminder that I’m sending an email to Legislators about the diesel grant and ACDP fee increase
temporary rulemakings on Monday, Sept. 30. I’m also sending an email to interested parties on
GovDelivery. Stephanie, I want to make sure OCO does not also send a GovDelivery announcement.
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
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
Date: Friday, May 03, 2013 7:53:18 AM


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
Subject: Rulemaking Package
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:10:44 PM


Kevin, your edits to the staff report are excellent!  I made only one small edit.  Please also update
the EQC director’s dialogue.
 
Thanks!
 
Uri Papish
Air Quality Program Operations Manager
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Office: (503) 229-6480
Cell: (971) 563-7771
uri.papish@state.or.us
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